
Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 
10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827-3006 

www.srfecc.ca.gov 

*INDICATES NO ATTACHMENT  
 

 

 
                                 MEETING AGENDA 

   REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF SRFECC 
 

 
Tuesday, September 10, 2024            9:00 AM Sacramento Metropolitan Fire Department 
        10545 Armstrong Avenue, CA 95655 

 
        
THE BOARD WILL CONVENE IN AN OPEN SESSION AT 9:00 A.M. 
 
Call to Order          Chairperson 
Roll Call of Member Agencies       Clerk of the Board 
 
PRIMARY BOARD MEMBERS 
 
Chad Wilson, Chairperson                Assistant Chief, Folsom Fire Department 
Scott Williams, Vice Chairperson                  Assistant Chief, Sacramento Fire Department  
Christopher Greene, Board Member            Assistant Chief, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
Troy A. Bair, Board Member                    Deputy Chief, Cosumnes Community Services District 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
AGENDA UPDATE: An opportunity for Board members to (1) reorder the agenda; and (2) remove agenda 
items that are not ready for presentation and/or action at the present Board meeting. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: An opportunity for members of the public to address the Governing Board on items 
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. The duration of the comment is limited to three (3) 
minutes. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
None 
 
PRESENTATION: 
 
None 
 
RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION: 
 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR* 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 

 
Center Negotiator(s)    Lindsay Moore, Counsel 

                                                            Derek Parker, Chief Executive Director 
 

Employee Organization(s)  Teamsters Local 150/Local 522 
Teamsters Local 856/Local 522 
Unrepresented Administrators 

2. PERSONNEL ISSUES* 

1



Regular Board Meeting Agenda   September 10, 2024 

*INDICATES NO ATTACHMENT

Pursuant to California Governing Code Section 54957 

Employee Evaluation:  Chief Executive Director 
Operations Manager  
Administrative Manager  

3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL: Anticipated Litigation*
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.9(b) The Board will meet in closed session to discuss significant
exposure to litigation.

One (1) potential case(s).

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION: 

CONSENT AGENDA: Matters of routine approval including, but not limited to Board meeting synopsis, payroll reports,
referral of issues to the committee, and other consent matters. The Consent Agenda is acted upon as one unit unless a Board 
member requests separate discussion and/or action. 

1. Regular Board Meeting Synopsis (August 27, 2024)  Page 4 

PROPOSED ACTION: Motion to Approve Consent Agenda 

STAFF REPORTS/ACTION ITEMS: 

1. SUBJECT: New Building (The Annex) Furnishing Project (Staff Report 24-22)       Page 9

Recommendation: 
• Approve the quote from Western Contract in the amount of $283,524.10 for

office furnishing.
• Approve the quote from SED Electric in the amount of $42,703 for electrical and

low voltage preparation for furniture installation.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: 

None 

INFORMATION: 

None     

CORRESPONDENCE: 

1. Correspondence from Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District designating   Page 64 
a primary SRFECC board representative

CENTER REPORTS: 

None 

2



Regular Board Meeting Agenda                    September 10, 2024 
 

*INDICATES NO ATTACHMENT  
 

 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL PLACEMENT ON A FUTURE AGENDA: 
 
None 
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: 
 
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The next scheduled Board Meeting is Tuesday, September 24, 2024 
 
LOCATION:  Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
   10545 Armstrong Avenue, CA 95655 
 
TIME:               9:00 a.m. 
                         Board Members, Alternates, and Chiefs 
 
POSTED:  10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827    

www.srfecc.ca.gov 
10545 Armstrong Ave, Mather, CA 95655-4102 

 
DISABILITY INFORMATION: 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact the Chief Executive Director’s Office at (916) 228-3070. Notification at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting will enable the Center to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility 
to this meeting. 
 
POSTING: 
 
This is to certify that on September 5, 2024, a copy of the agenda was posted at the following locations: 
 

 10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827 
 10411 Old Placerville Rd – Suite #210, Sacramento, CA 95827 
 The Center’s website at – www.srfecc.ca.gov 
 10545 Armstrong Ave, Mather, CA 95655-4102 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
           
        _________________________                                           

 MELLISA BERNETT 
                                                              CLERK OF THE BOARD 

3

http://www.srfecc.ca.gov/


*INDICATES NO ATTACHMENT

MEETING MINUTES 
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, August 27, 2024   9:00 AM       Sacramento Metropolitan Fire Department 
10545 Armstrong Avenue, CA 95655 

GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 

Chad Wilson, Chairperson    Assistant Chief, Folsom Fire Department 
Scott Williams, Vice Chairperson   Assistant Chief, Sacramento Fire Department 
Adam Mitchell, Alternate        Deputy Chief, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
Troy Bair, Board Member   Deputy Chief, Cosumnes Community Services District

GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT 

Christopher Greene, Board Member    Assistant Chief, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 

COMMUNICATIONS CENTER MANAGEMENT 

Derek Parker     Executive Director 
Casey Quintard   Interim Operations Manager 
Marissa Shmatovich   Administration Manager 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 

Lindsay Moore   Counsel, SRFECC 
Jenn Edwards    Dispatcher II, SRFECC 
Michael Taylor    Deputy Chief, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
Mellisa Bernett   Executive Assistant, SRFECC 

The meeting was called to order and roll call was taken at 9:00 a.m. 

1. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
2. There were no agenda updates.
3. There was no public comment.

PRESENTATION: 

None 

CLOSED SESSION: 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR*
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6

Center Negotiator(s) Lindsay Moore, Counsel 
Derek Parker, Chief Executive Director 

4



*INDICATES NO ATTACHMENT

Employee Organization(s) Teamsters Local 150 
Teamsters Local 856 
Unrepresented Administrators 

2. PERSONNEL ISSUES*
Pursuant to California Governing Code Section 54957

a. Employee Evaluation: Chief Executive Director 
Operations Manager 
Administration Manager 

3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL: Anticipated Litigation*
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.9 (b) The Board will meet in closed session to
discuss significant exposure to litigation.

One (1) potential case(s)

The closed session was convened at 9:01 a.m.  

The open session was reconvened at 9:46 a.m. 

1. The Board received an update; no formal action was taken.
2. The Board received an update; no formal action was taken.
3. The Board received an update; no formal action was taken.

CONSENT AGENDA:  Matters of routine approval including, but not limited to Board meeting synopsis, payroll reports,
referral of issues to committee, other consent matters. A Consent Agenda is acted upon as one unit unless a Board member 
requests separate discussion and/or action. 

1. A motion was made by Chief Williams and seconded by Chief Bair to approve the Consent
Agenda for the following:

a. Regular Board Meeting Synopsis – July 23, 2024
b. Special Board Meeting Synopsis – August 22, 2024
c. Reserves Transfer (Staff Report 24-17)

AYES: Sacramento Fire Department, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire, Cosumnes 
Community Services District, Folsom Fire Department 

NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Motion passed. 

ACTION ITEMS: 

1. New Board Policy – 3.019 Budget Process (Staff Report 24-18)

a. The item was tabled for consideration at a future meeting, with no vote taken.

5



*INDICATES NO ATTACHMENT

2. Final Budget (Staff Report 24-19)

a. A motion was made by Chief Bair and seconded by Chief Mitchell to approve the
final budget FY 2024/2025 and adopt Resolution 24-01.

AYES: Sacramento Fire Department, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire, Cosumnes 
Community Services District, Folsom Fire Department 

NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Motion passed. 

3. Robert Half Technology Recruiting Agreement (Staff Report 24-20)

a. A motion was made by Chief Williams and seconded by Chief Wilson to authorize
the Chief Executive Director to enter into a contract with Robert Half Technology
to recruit for the GIS Analyst position as a flat rate of $17,000.

AYES: Sacramento Fire Department, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire, Cosumnes 
Community Services District, Folsom Fire Department 

NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Motion passed. 

4. HR Technician Job Description (Staff Report 24-21)

a. A motion was made by Chief Wilson and seconded by Chief Williams to approve
the HR Technician Job Description.

AYES: Sacramento Fire Department, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire, Cosumnes 
Community Services District, Folsom Fire Department 

NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Motion passed. 

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: 

None 

INFORMATION: 

None 

6



*INDICATES NO ATTACHMENT

CENTER REPORTS: 

1. Administration Manager Marissa Shmatovich

Shmatovich reported on IBEW progress, noting that the project is moving forward, at a
slower pace than anticipated due to wait time on furnishing and electrical quotes and
proposals. Noting that once those are made available, they will be presented to the
board. highlighted that the new Administration building has now been named "SRFECC
Annex," with a grand opening planned for early 2025, where board members will be
invited. Marissa concluded by welcoming Bayleigh and providing appreciation for the
collaborative efforts in budget planning and expressing optimism for continued growth.

2. Interim Operations Manager Casey Quintard

Quintard expressed gratitude for the opportunity provided to him and his collegues to
temporarily fill in the rolls of Operations Manager, emphasizing the value of experience
and knowledge gained. He announced a 3-day supervisor training course taking place to
enhance knowledge and networking opportunities. Casey recognized service
anniversaries: Yvonne Vazquez (7 years), Jenna Walkingstick (4 years). and Sara
Rodriguez (4 years). He reported on the participation of two supervisors and two
dispatchers at the APCO event, where they shared insights on PODS training and
networked with PSAPs nationally. Ongoing training was mentioned with three
dispatchers currently in radio training, six recruits in POD training, and an upcoming
academy beginning on September 9th

3. Chief Executive Director Derek Parker

Parker shared insights from attending the National Fire Academy in Maryland, focusing
on the Dispatch Center project for the next 2 years. Highlighted networking opportunities
with other dispatch centers to gain a broader perspective and improve operations.
Acknowledged the valuable experience gained by team members who deployed to
wildland incidents, with positive feedback. Appreciated the board's feedback and
support.

CORRESPONDENCE: 

None  

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL PLACEMENT ON A FUTURE AGENDA: 

None 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: 

1. Chief Mitchell

Chief Mitchell thanked the team for their report outs. He welcomed Bayleigh and
congratulated those celebrating service anniversaries while expressing appreciation for
their dedication. Mitchel concluded by commending the finalization   of the budget and
acknowledging the collaborative efforts in labor and management negotiations.

7



*INDICATES NO ATTACHMENT

2. Chief Bair

Chief Bair welcomed Bayleigh in her new role at the Center and thanked everyone at the
Center for their hard work during a busy season.

3. Chief Williams

Chief Williams welcomed Bayleigh and appreciated the new Administration building name.
He thanked Casey for recognizing service anniversaries and Marissa for her budget
presentation. Williams expressed anticipation for future contributions from chief Parker
and in the Center's work.

4. Chief Wilson

• Chief Wilson welcomed Bayleigh to her new role and commended the team on the new
budget and progress on the Annex. He concluded the meeting by extending his
appreciation for everyone's hard work.

ADJOURNMENT: 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 a.m. 

ATTEST: 

  _________________________ 
 MELLISA BERNETT  
 CLERK OF THE BOARD 

______________________________ _____________________________ 
CHAD WILSON    SCOTT WILLIAMS 
CHAIRPERSON  VICE CHAIRPERSON 

8



Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 
10230 Systems Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95827-3007 

www.srfecc.ca.gov 

STAFF REPORT (REPORT 24-22) 

DATE:          September 10, 2024 

TO:   Board of Directors 

FROM:  Derek Parker, Chief Executive Director 

BY:  Marissa Shmatovich, Administration Manager 

SUBJECT:    NEW BUILDING (THE ANNEX) FURNISHINGS PROJECT 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Board of Directors: 

1. Approve the quote from Western Contract in the amount of $283,524.10 for office
furnishing.

2. Approve the quote from SED Electric in the amount of $42,703 for electrical and
low voltage preparation for furniture installation.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 

The IBEW (new administration) building project began in late 2023 with conversations with Local 
340 for the Center to lease office space. In May 2024, the Board of Directors approved the lease 
agreement between the Center and Local 340 and a quote for tenant improvements with L&L 
Construction. In June 2024, the Board of Directors approved a quote for secure badge access 
hardware and software.  

Center staff have coordinated with IBEW and the contractor to progress through tenant and 
landlord improvements. Tenant and landlord improvements are nearly complete, and next is to 
begin the furnishing portion of the project.   

The Center solicited site walks with three CMAS furniture vendors, two of which were 
unresponsive. The Center selected Western Contract on their status CMAS vendor, exempting the 
project from the bid process, and their responsive and cooperative operations. Western Contract 
provided a statement of work and has continued to work through the design and quote process 
with the Center.  

 A contingency of the final quotation and order of the furniture was the identification of an electrician 
to install needed power and data for the workstations and meeting spaces. The Center solicited 
site walks and quotes from four electrical vendors and selected SED Electric based upon cost and 
timeline considerations. One of the electrical vendors did not provide a quote in the time requested. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 687908E5-0964-4E50-BCC7-F1504C5AF45E

9



Staff Report: New Building Furnishings Project, Report #24-22 
Date: September 10, 2024 
Page 2 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
Expenditures in support of the IBEW building will be funded by the CIP – Facilities budget line. 
The Center solicited 3 quotes for both services in accordance with board policy 3.017 
Procurement and utilizing a CMAS vendor for expenses above $50,000 exempts the project from 
formal bidding requirements. The Western Contract quote ($283,524.10) and SED Electric quote 
($42,703) total $326,227.10, with no unanticipated or over budget implications.  

These requests are in alignment and support the 2030 Strategic Blueprint and Growth Strategy 
focus areas: 

• 2D: Evaluate considering the location of operations for dispatching and Center
administration.

____________________________________  
MARISSA SHMATOVICH  
ADMINISTRATION MANAGER 

Attachments: 
Western Contract Proposal 5279 
SED Electric Quote  
Placer Electric Estimate No. S24-090 
Valley Communications Incorporated Proposal 400138 

Docusign Envelope ID: 687908E5-0964-4E50-BCC7-F1504C5AF45E

10



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 1 of 21

T
O

SRFECC
10230 Systems Parkway
Sacramento,  CA 95827

ATTN: Marissa Shmatovich - 916-517-3824

I
N
S
T
A
L
L

A
T

SRFECC
10230 Systems Parkway
Sacramento,  CA 95827

ATTN: Marissa Shmatovich - 916-517-3824

Group Qty Description Unit Price Extended 
Amount

01 - Reception 
Desk and 2-

pack 
Workstations

1.0 Haworth Compose (Reception Desk and 2-Pack Workstations)
Dimension: 70"W x 29"D Height Adjustable Table, 50"H Panels
To Include Glass Stacks, Markerboard, and Slat Rail with Accessories per 
Station
Surface Finish: Landmark Wood and Linen
Base Finish: Charcoal
Trim Finish: Charcoal
Slat Trim Finish: Brownstone
Fabric Panel Finish: Camp Tent
Accessories Finish: Rusty Red 
Storage Finish: Gray Tone

20,286.56 20,286.56

Qty Description Unit Price Extended Amount
1.00
Each

VZEB-0000-3
Compose,Base Feed Module,3Cir,332
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

115.57 115.57

1.00
Each

VZCC-0042-A--,TR-K
Compose,Top Trim 42In.W,Alumn
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

53.18 53.18

1.00
Each

VZCE-2900-A--,TR-K
Compose,Bench,End-Of-Run Cover,Full-Ht,29In.H, Alum
OPTION: Edge Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

63.74 63.74

1.00
Each

VZCE-4200-A--,TR-K
Compose,Panel Trim,End-Of-Run 42In.H, Alum
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

67.87 67.87

1.00
Each

VZEK-0R36-3NB--,TR-K
Compose,Raceway Retrofit Kit 36In.W Panel
OPTION: Tech Surface Color 1B:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

114.27 114.27

4.00
Each

VZFF-3436-N3NHNR--,TR-K-,TR-K
Compose, Frm,34Hx36W,Bs 3CIR,NoBs/Bs Cvhl,No Blt Pwr,Std
OPTION: Edge Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Base Trim Color B:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

210.84 843.36

11



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 2 of 21

1.00
Each

VZFF-2936--,TR-K
Compose, Frm,29Hx36W
OPTION: Edge Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

327.07 327.07

1.00
Each

VZFF-2942--,TR-K
Compose, Frm,29Hx42W
OPTION: Edge Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

333.48 333.48

2.00
Each

VZFF-3436-N3HNNR--,TR-K-,TR-K
Compose, Frm,34Hx36W,Bs 3CIR,Bs Cvhl/No BsTrm,No Blt Pwr,Std
OPTION: Edge Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Base Trim Color A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

210.84 421.68

3.00
Each

VZFF-4236-N3BBNR--,TR-K-,TR-K-,TR-K
Compose, Frm,42Hx36W,Bs 3CIR,BsTrm/BsTrm,No Blt Pwr,Std
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

221.69 665.07

1.00
Each

VZFF-4236-N3HBNR--,TR-K-,TR-K-,TR-K
Compose, Frm,42Hx36W,Bs 3CIR,Bs Cvhl/BsTrm,No Blt Pwr,Std
OPTION: Edge Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Base Trim Color A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Base Trim Color B:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

221.69 221.69

6.00
Each

VZCC-0072-A--,TR-K
Compose,Top Trim 72In.W,Alumn
OPTION: Top Trim Color A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

72.52 435.12

3.00
Each

VZCC-0036-A--,TR-K
Compose,Top Trim 36In.W,Alumn
OPTION: Top Trim Color A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

50.58 151.74

2.00
Each

VZAL-4200
Compose, Vertical Light Block, 42in
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

1.74 3.48

5.00
Each

VZAL-3400
Compose, Vertical Light Block, 34in
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

1.74 8.70

4.00
Each

VZAL-0036
Compose, Aligner/Light Block, 36in
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

20.32 81.28

3.00
Each

VZAR-0000--,TR-K
Elec Comp, Receptacle Blank Cover, Compose/Premise
OPTION: Tech Trim Color 1A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

2.18 6.54

6.00
Each

VZAD-0000-R--,TR-K
Elec Comp, Data Blank Cover
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A

1.31 7.86

12



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 3 of 21

Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

2.00
Each

VZFF-5036-N3HBNR--,TR-K-,TR-K-,TR-K
Compose, Frm,50Hx36W,Bs 3CIR,Bs Cvhl/BsTrm,No Blt Pwr,Std
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

226.50 453.00

2.00
Each

VZAL-5000
Compose, Vertical Light Block, 50in
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

1.74 3.48

4.00
Each

SPLT-6498--,TR-K
compose transaction top cantilever bracket
OPTION: ,TR-K:charcoal grd a
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

127.85 511.40

1.00
Each

VZEK-0R42-NNB--,TR-K
Compose,Raceway Retrofit Kit 42In.W Panel
OPTION: Tech Surface Color 1B:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

57.00 57.00

1.00
Each

VZCL-2900-A--,TR-K-,TR-K
Compose,Bench, 2 Way,Full-Ht,29In.H, Alum
OPTION: Edge Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Top Trim Color A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

145.72 145.72

4.00
Each

VZTI-1636-FNN--(33)-,33-TE
Compose,Single Tile,16In.HX36In.W,Fabric/Tackable,Std Core,No Tech
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:(33):Camp GRD B
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:,33-TE:Tent GRD B
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

43.63 174.52

10.00
Each

VZTI-2436-FNN--(33)-,33-TE
Compose,Single Tile,24In.HX36In.W,Fabric/Tackable,Std Core,No Tech
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:(33):Camp GRD B
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:,33-TE:Tent GRD B
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

56.52 565.20

1.00
Each

VZTI-2736-DNN--,H-KM-,HP-KM
Compose,Benching,Tile,27In.HX36In.W,Laminate,Std Core,No Tech
OPTION: ,H-KM:Landmark Wood, GRADE B
OPTION: ,HP-KM:Landmark Wood, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

177.28 177.28

1.00
Each

VZTI-1942-FNN--(33)-,33-TE
Compose,Benching,Tile,19In.HX42In.W,Fabric/Tackable,Std Core,No Tech
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:(33):Camp GRD B
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:,33-TE:Tent GRD B
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

74.81 74.81

1.00
Each

VZTI-1936-FNN--(33)-,33-TE
Compose,Benching,Tile,19In.HX36In.W,Fabric/Tackable,Std Core,No Tech
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:(33):Camp GRD B
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:,33-TE:Tent GRD B
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

70.80 70.80

1.00 VZTI-2742-DNN--,H-KM-,HP-KM 194.45 194.45

13



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 4 of 21

Each Compose,Benching,Tile,27In.HX42In.W,Laminate,Std Core,No Tech
OPTION: ,H-KM:Landmark Wood, GRADE B
OPTION: ,HP-KM:Landmark Wood, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

2.00
Each

VZTI-3236-DNN--,H-KM-,HP-KM
Compose,Single Tile,32In.HX36In.W,Laminate,Std Core,No Tech
OPTION: ,H-KM:Landmark Wood, GRADE B
OPTION: ,HP-KM:Landmark Wood, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

149.61 299.22

4.00
Each

VZTI-3236-FNN--(33)-,33-TE
Compose,Single Tile,32In.HX36In.W,Fabric/Tackable,Std Core,No Tech
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:(33):Camp GRD B
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:,33-TE:Tent GRD B
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

69.42 277.68

1.00
Each

VZVT-0800-A--,TR-K
Compose,Panel Trim,Variable,3-Way 8In.H, Alum
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

54.66 54.66

8.00
Each

VZTI-4036-FNN--(33)-,33-TE
Compose,Single Tile,40In.HX36In.W,Fabric/Tackable,Std Core,No Tech
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:(33):Camp GRD B
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:,33-TE:Tent GRD B
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

82.31 658.48

7.00
Each

VZVE-0800-A--,TR-K
Compose,Panel Trim,Variable,End-Of-Run 8In.H, Alum
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

42.43 297.01

1.00
Each

TS00-3NU3
upside leg to panel bracket
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

468.75 468.75

1.00
Each

TRCE-7076-LJSNCRN--,H-WL-,HP-WL
Upside,Top,90 Deg, Wrap Around Ext,70"X76",Lam,3mm,No Cutout,C- Leg,23/29" 
D, RH
OPTION: Worktop Surface Color:,H-WL:Linen GRD A
OPTION: Worktop Edge Color-Users Edge:,HP-WL:Linen GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

381.01 381.01

2.00
Each

TJRA-2970-LJSNCXN--,H-KM-,HP-KM-,TR-K
Upside,Table,29"x70",Lam,Eb3,Std,No Co,C-Leg,Single Stage, Simple Paddle
OPTION: Worktop Surface Color:,H-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Worktop Edge Color-Users Edge:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
OPTION: Base Color 1A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

595.13 1,190.26

1.00
Each

TJBA-3CXB-G--,TR-K
Upside+,Base Only,3-Leg,C -Leg,Single Stage, Standard Paddle,23" D, Non-
handed
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

778.27 778.27

2.00
Each

VZTI-1636-MNN--,TR-W
Compose,Single Tile,16In.HX36In.W,Markerboard,Std Core,No Tech

110.09 220.18

14



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 5 of 21

OPTION: ,TR-W:White, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

2.00
Each

VZTI-1636-JNN--,TR-1R
Compose,Single Tile,16In.HX36In.W,Slat,Std Core,No Tech
OPTION: ,TR-1R:Brownstone, GRADE B
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

158.47 316.94

1.00
Each

VZCL-3400-A--,TR-K-,TR-K
Compose,Connector Trim,Corner,2-Way 34In.H, Alum
OPTION: Edge Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Top Trim Color A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

140.67 140.67

2.00
Each

VZFF-5036-NNBBNR--,TR-K-,TR-K-,TR-K
Compose, Frm,50Hx36W,Bs NoPwr,BsTrm/BsTrm,No Blt Pwr,Std
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

158.12 316.24

2.00
Each

SYLW-4230-LNNG--,H-KM-,HP-KM
CMP,GALLERY,LH 1 Side,CMP 26/34,42"H X30"W,Lam,No Conn Left End,No 
Conn Right End,Glz Ready
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:,H-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Surface Edge Color 1A:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

256.28 512.56

2.00
Each

SYGG-0830-Z4R--(SK_E21)-,SK-E21
CMP,Gallery,GlzInsert,08"H X30"W,CMP,1/4 IN,Radius
OPTION: (SK_E21):Satin Etch
OPTION: ,SK-E21:Satin Etch, GRADE C
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

274.45 548.90

1.00
Each

EUER-153P-GS0S--,TR-K
Triplex Receptacle,15 Amp, 332, CM
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

88.62 88.62

2.00
Each

KUHS-0000-H--,TR-RR
Belong,Access,Hanging Sorter
OPTION: ,TR-RR:Rusty Red, GRADE B
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

46.55 93.10

2.00
Each

KUTC-0000-H--,TR-RR
Belong,Acces,Tool Cup
OPTION: ,TR-RR:Rusty Red, GRADE B
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

17.10 34.20

1.00
Each

TS00-67G5--,H-8J-,HP-8J
Worksurface,Rect Countertop,12Dx48Wx48W right angle,Lam,Knife,Std Core,No 
Cbl Mgt
OPTION: ,H-8J:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,HP-8J:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

898.81 898.81

2.00
Each

VZCT-4200-A--,TR-K-,TR-K
Compose,Connector Trim,Corner,3-Way 42In.H, Alum
OPTION: Edge Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A

134.23 268.46

15



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 6 of 21

OPTION: Top Trim Color A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

1.00
Each

BASW-1612-T--,G-KM-,HP-KM
Be_Hold,Acc,Shelf,Wardrobe,16x12-TFL
OPTION: Storage Shelf Color 1A:,G-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Shelf Edge Color 1A:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

42.32 42.32

2.00
Each

BASW-1612-T--,G-62-,HP-62
Be_Hold,Acc,Shelf,Wardrobe,16x12-TFL
OPTION: Storage Shelf Color 1A:,G-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Shelf Edge Color 1A:,HP-62:Gray Tone GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

39.67 79.34

1.00
Each

BW49-1612-TTNRRWYR--,G-KM-,HP-KM-,G-KM-,HP-KM-,TR-K-,LR-BL
Be_Hold,Wrdrb,49Hx16Dx12Wx,TFLCse-
TFLFrnt,NoMrkbd,RH,InstBck,Wing,Lk,Reg Clse
OPTION: Case Color:,G-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Case Edge Color:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
OPTION: Front Color 1A:,G-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Front Edge Color 1A:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
OPTION: Door Pull Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Lock Color:,LR-BL:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

528.40 528.40

2.00
Each

BW41-1612-TTNLRWYR--,G-62-,HP-62-,G-62-,HP-62-,TR-K-,LR-BL
Be_Hold,Wrdrb,41Hx16Dx12Wx,TFLCse-
TFLFrnt,NoMrkbd,LH,InstBck,Wing,Lk,Reg Clse
OPTION: ,G-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,HP-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,G-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,HP-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,LR-BL:Black, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

482.64 965.28

2.00
Each

BS49-1630-TTNRWYR--,G-KM-,HP-KM-,G-KM-,HP-KM-,TR-K-,LR-BL
Be_Hold,StrCbnt,49H,16Dx30W,TFL,TFL,No Hnd,Inst Bk,Wing,Lk,Reg Clse
OPTION: Case Color:,G-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Case Edge Color:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
OPTION: Door Front Color 1A:,G-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Door Edge Color:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
OPTION: Door Pull Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Lock Color:,LR-BL:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

776.24 1,552.48

1.00
Each

BPMA-1815-TTBNFRWYR--,G-62-,HP-62-,G-62-,HP-62-,TR-K-,LR-BL
Be_Hold,Ped,Mob,B/F,18DX15W,TFL Cse,TFL Frnt,Blk Mtrfold,No Hnd,Top,Inst 
Bk,Wing,Lk,Reg Clse
OPTION: Case Color:,G-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Case Edge Color:,HP-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Drawer Front Color 1A:,G-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Drawer Front Edge Color:,HP-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Drawer Pull Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Lock Color:,LR-BL:Black GRD A

477.37 477.37

16



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 7 of 21

Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

1.00
Each

BMAL-1815-YYYYS--,H-62-,HP-62
Be_Hold,Top,3/4" Thick,HPL,18Dx15W,1mm Edgbd,1mm Edgbd,1mm Edgbd,1mm 
Edgbd,Std
OPTION: Worktop Surface Color:,H-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Worktop Edge Color-Users Edge:,HP-62:Gray Tone GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

25.82 25.82

2.00
Each

BMAL-1660-YYYYS--,H-KM-,HP-KM
Be_Hold,Top,3/4" Thick,HPL,16Dx60W,1mm Edgbd,1mm Edgbd,1mm Edgbd,1mm 
Edgbd,Std
OPTION: Worktop Surface Color:,H-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Worktop Edge Color-Users Edge:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

67.23 134.46

2.00
Each

BLAA-1624-TTBRWYR--,G-62-,HP-62-,G-62-,HP-62-,TR-K-,LR-BL
Be_Hold,Lat,Attch,B/F,16DX24W,TFL Cse,TFL Frnt,Blk Mtrfold Drwr,Inst 
Bk,Wing,Lk,Reg Clse
OPTION: ,G-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,HP-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,G-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,HP-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,LR-BL:Black, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

503.65 1,007.30

2.00
Each

BB22U-1636-TTRYY--,G-62-,HP-62-,TR-K
Be_Hold,Bkcs,22H,PLANES,16DX36W,TFL,TFL,Inst Bk,Tr Plt,Pwr
OPTION: Case Color:,G-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Case Edge Color:,HP-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

449.53 899.06

2.00
Each

BAHJ-0100-S--,TR-K
Be_Hold,Accy,HrdWr Kit,Upside Sng Stage,Fits 3/4" Top,Ptd
OPTION: Accessory Surface Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

122.33 244.66

2.00
Each

BAGB-0636-S--,TR-K
Be_Hold,Acc,Bag Liner,HAT Bkcs,6Dx36W,Ptd Stl
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

44.66 89.32

4.00
Each

LSET-2--,LX-BL
HW,Lock Set, Keyed Alike,Lock Plug And Key, Qty Of 2
OPTION: Lock Color:,LX-BL:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

0.00 0.00

3.00
Each

JPTA-6
Ped/Lat File, Pencil Tray
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC RECEPTION

15.79 47.37

17



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 8 of 21

Group Qty Description Unit Price Extended 
Amount

02 - 3-Pack 
and 6-Pack 
Workstations

1.0 Haworth Compose (3-Pack and 6-Pack Workstations)
Dimension: 70"W x 29"D Height Adjustable Table, 50"H Panels
To Include Glass Stacks, Markerboard, and Slat Rail with Accessories per 
Station
Surface Finish: Landmark Wood
Base Finish: Charcoal
Trim Finish: Charcoal
Slat Trim Finish: Brownstone
Fabric Panel Finish: Camp Tent
Accessories Finish: Rusty Red 
Storage Finish: Gray Tone

52,672.00 52,672.00

Qty Description Unit Price Extended Amount
3.00
Each

SYLW-4230-LNNG--,H-KM-,HP-KM
CMP,GALLERY,LH 1 Side,CMP 26/34,42"H X30"W,Lam,No Conn Left End,No 
Conn Right End,Glz Ready
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:,H-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Surface Edge Color 1A:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

256.28 768.84

4.00
Each

VZCL-4200-A--,TR-K-,TR-K
Compose,Connector Trim,Corner,2-Way 42In.H, Alum
OPTION: Edge Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Top Trim Color A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

150.80 603.20

14.00
Each

VZCC-0072-A--,TR-K
Compose,Top Trim 72In.W,Alumn
OPTION: Top Trim Color A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

72.52 1,015.28

9.00
Each

SYGG-0830-Z4R--,SK-E21
CMP,Gallery,GlzInsert,08"H X30"W,CMP,1/4 IN,Radius
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:,SK-E21:Satin Etch GRD C
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

274.45 2,470.05

6.00
Each

SYRW-4230-LNNG--,H-KM-,HP-KM
CMP,GALLERY,RH 1 Side,CMP 26/34,42"H X30"W,Lam,No Conn Left End,No 
Conn Right End,Glz Ready
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:,H-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Surface Edge Color 1A:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

256.28 1,537.68

3.00
Each

VZAR-0000--,TR-K
Elec Comp, Receptacle Blank Cover, Compose/Premise
OPTION: Tech Trim Color 1A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

2.18 6.54

14.00
Each

VZAD-0000-R--,TR-K
Elec Comp, Data Blank Cover
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

1.31 18.34

26.00 VZAL-0036 20.32 528.32

18



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 9 of 21

Each Compose, Aligner/Light Block, 36in
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

9.00
Each

VZAL-4200
Compose, Vertical Light Block, 42in
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

1.74 15.66

11.00
Each

VZAL-5000
Compose, Vertical Light Block, 50in
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

1.74 19.14

2.00
Each

VZCE-5000-A--,TR-K
Compose,Panel Trim,End-Of-Run 50In.H, Alum
OPTION: Edge Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

76.63 153.26

6.00
Each

VZGK-0872-AS4R--,TR-K-,SK-E21
Compose,Kit,Frameless,8"H X72"W,Alum,Standard,1/4" Glass,Radius
OPTION: Trim Color 1A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:,SK-E21:Satin Etch GRD C
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

512.00 3,072.00

20.00
Each

VZVE-0800-A--,TR-K
Compose,Panel Trim,Variable,End-Of-Run 8In.H, Alum
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

42.43 848.60

36.00
Each

VZTI-4036-FNN--(33)-,33-TE
Compose,Single Tile,40In.HX36In.W,Fabric/Tackable,Std Core,No Tech
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:(33):Camp GRD B
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:,33-TE:Tent GRD B
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

82.31 2,963.16

18.00
Each

VZTI-3236-FNN--(33)-,33-TE
Compose,Single Tile,32In.HX36In.W,Fabric/Tackable,Std Core,No Tech
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:(33):Camp GRD B
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:,33-TE:Tent GRD B
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

69.42 1,249.56

8.00
Each

VZTI-3236-DNN--,H-KM-,HP-KM
Compose,Single Tile,32In.HX36In.W,Laminate,Std Core,No Tech
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:,H-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Edge Trim Color:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

149.61 1,196.88

8.00
Each

VZTI-0836-DNN--,H-KM-,HP-KM
Compose,Single Tile,8In.HX36In.W,Laminate,Std Core,No Tech
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:,H-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Edge Trim Color:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

58.07 464.56

9.00
Each

VZTI-1636-MNN--,TR-W
Compose,Single Tile,16In.HX36In.W,Markerboard,Std Core,No Tech
OPTION: ,TR-W:White, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

110.09 990.81

18.00
Each

VZTI-1636-FNN--(33)-,33-TE
Compose,Single Tile,16In.HX36In.W,Fabric/Tackable,Std Core,No Tech
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:(33):Camp GRD B
OPTION: Surface Color 1A:,33-TE:Tent GRD B

43.63 785.34

19



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 10 of 21

Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

9.00
Each

VZTI-1636-JNN--,TR-1R
Compose,Single Tile,16In.HX36In.W,Slat,Std Core,No Tech
OPTION: ,TR-1R:Brownstone, GRADE B
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

158.47 1,426.23

3.00
Each

EUER-153P-GS0S--,TR-K
Triplex Receptacle,15 Amp, 332, CM
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

88.62 265.86

1.00
Each

EUER-2033-GS0S--,TR-K
Triplex Receptacle,20 Amp, 332, Cir 3,CM
OPTION: Tech Surface Color 1A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

524.52 524.52

9.00
Each

VZFF-5036-N3BBNR--,TR-K-,TR-K-,TR-K
Compose, Frm,50Hx36W,Bs 3CIR,BsTrm/BsTrm,No Blt Pwr,Std
OPTION: Edge Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Base Trim Color A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Base Trim Color B:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

226.50 2,038.50

3.00
Each

VZFF-5036-NNBBNR--,TR-K-,TR-K-,TR-K
Compose, Frm,50Hx36W,Bs NoPwr,BsTrm/BsTrm,No Blt Pwr,Std
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

158.12 474.36

1.00
Each

VZFF-4236-N3HBNR--,TR-K-,TR-K-,TR-K
Compose, Frm,42Hx36W,Bs 3CIR,Bs Cvhl/BsTrm,No Blt Pwr,Std
OPTION: Edge Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Base Trim Color A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Base Trim Color B:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

221.69 221.69

2.00
Each

VZFF-4236-NNBBNR--,TR-K-,TR-K-,TR-K
Compose, Frm,42Hx36W,Bs NoPwr,BsTrm/BsTrm,No Blt Pwr,Std
OPTION: Edge Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Base Trim Color A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Base Trim Color B:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

153.31 306.62

15.00
Each

VZFF-4236-N3BBNR--,TR-K-,TR-K-,TR-K
Compose, Frm,42Hx36W,Bs 3CIR,BsTrm/BsTrm,No Blt Pwr,Std
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

221.69 3,325.35

10.00
Each

VZFF-5036-N3HBNR--,TR-K-,TR-K-,TR-K
Compose, Frm,50Hx36W,Bs 3CIR,Bs Cvhl/BsTrm,No Blt Pwr,Std
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

226.50 2,265.00

20



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 11 of 21

1.00
Each

VZET-3400-3TA--,TR-K
Compose,Top Feed 34In.H,Alum or Wood,3Cir, 332 Wire, 10Ft Ceiling
OPTION: Tech Trim Color 1A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

439.63 439.63

1.00
Each

VZEB-0000-3
Compose,Base Feed Module,3Cir,332
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

115.57 115.57

7.00
Each

VZCT-4200-A--,TR-K-,TR-K
Compose,Connector Trim,Corner,3-Way 42In.H, Alum
OPTION: Edge Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Top Trim Color A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

134.23 939.61

12.00
Each

VZGE-0000-A--,TR-K
Compose,Bottom Rail End Cap,Frameless Topper, Alum
OPTION: Top Trim Color A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

13.61 163.32

3.00
Each

BW41-1612-TTNLRWYR--,G-62-,HP-62-,G-62-,HP-62-,TR-K-,LR-BL
Be_Hold,Wrdrb,41Hx16Dx12Wx,TFLCse-
TFLFrnt,NoMrkbd,LH,InstBck,Wing,Lk,Reg Clse
OPTION: ,G-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,HP-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,G-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,HP-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,LR-BL:Black, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

482.64 1,447.92

9.00
Each

BASW-1612-T--,G-62-,HP-62
Be_Hold,Acc,Shelf,Wardrobe,16x12-TFL
OPTION: Storage Shelf Color 1A:,G-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Shelf Edge Color 1A:,HP-62:Gray Tone GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

39.67 357.03

9.00
Each

BAHJ-0100-S--,TR-K
Be_Hold,Accy,HrdWr Kit,Upside Sng Stage,Fits 3/4" Top,Ptd
OPTION: Accessory Surface Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

122.33 1,100.97

9.00
Each

BMAL-1660-YYYYS--,H-KM-,HP-KM
Be_Hold,Top,3/4" Thick,HPL,16Dx60W,1mm Edgbd,1mm Edgbd,1mm Edgbd,1mm 
Edgbd,Std
OPTION: Worktop Surface Color:,H-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Worktop Edge Color-Users Edge:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

67.23 605.07

9.00
Each

KUTC-0000-H--,TR-RR
Belong,Acces,Tool Cup
OPTION: ,TR-RR:Rusty Red, GRADE B
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

17.10 153.90

9.00
Each

KUHS-0000-H--,TR-RR
Belong,Access,Hanging Sorter
OPTION: ,TR-RR:Rusty Red, GRADE B
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

46.55 418.95

21



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 12 of 21

9.00
Each

BAGB-0636-S--,TR-K
Be_Hold,Acc,Bag Liner,HAT Bkcs,6Dx36W,Ptd Stl
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

44.66 401.94

6.00
Each

BW41-1612-TTNRRWYR--,G-62-,HP-62-,G-62-,HP-62-,TR-K-,LR-BL
Be_Hold,Wrdrb,41Hx16Dx12Wx,TFLCse-
TFLFrnt,NoMrkbd,RH,InstBck,Wing,Lk,Reg Clse
OPTION: ,G-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,HP-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,G-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,HP-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,LR-BL:Black, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

482.64 2,895.84

9.00
Each

BB22U-1636-TTRYY--,G-62-,HP-62-,TR-K
Be_Hold,Bkcs,22H,PLANES,16DX36W,TFL,TFL,Inst Bk,Tr Plt,Pwr
OPTION: Case Color:,G-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Case Edge Color:,HP-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

449.53 4,045.77

9.00
Each

BLAA-1624-TTBRWYR--,G-62-,HP-62-,G-62-,HP-62-,TR-K-,LR-BL
Be_Hold,Lat,Attch,B/F,16DX24W,TFL Cse,TFL Frnt,Blk Mtrfold Drwr,Inst 
Bk,Wing,Lk,Reg Clse
OPTION: ,G-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,HP-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,G-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,HP-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
OPTION: ,LR-BL:Black, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

503.65 4,532.85

9.00
Each

TJRA-2970-LJSNCXN--,H-KM-,HP-KM-,TR-K
Upside,Table,29"x70",Lam,Eb3,Std,No Co,C-Leg,Single Stage, Simple Paddle
OPTION: Worktop Surface Color:,H-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Worktop Edge Color-Users Edge:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
OPTION: Base Color 1A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

595.13 5,356.17

9.00
Each

LSET-2--,LX-BL
HW,Lock Set, Keyed Alike,Lock Plug And Key, Qty Of 2
OPTION: Lock Color:,LX-BL:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

0.00 0.00

9.00
Each

JPTA-6
Ped/Lat File, Pencil Tray
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC STATIONS

15.79 142.11

Group Qty Description Unit Price Extended 
Amount

03 1.0 Conference Room 5,023.84 5,023.84

Qty Description Unit Price Extended Amount

22



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 13 of 21

2.00
Each

EUB1-PL0W-2100
Flsh Mnt,3 Port,2 Recpt,1 Usb,0 Data port,0 Cable bay,Wht ptd,Wht tch,12' Fxd cord
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC CONF RM

601.75 1,203.50

1.00
Each

BLAA-1636-TTBRWNR--,G-62-,HP-62-,G-62-,HP-62-,TR-K
Be_Hold,Lat,Attch,B/F,16DX36W,TFL Cse,TFL Frnt,Blk Mtrfold Drwr,Inst 
Bk,Wing,No Lk,Reg Clse
OPTION: ,G-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,HP-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,G-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,HP-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC CONF RM

600.08 600.08

1.00
Each

BMAL-1672-YYYYS--,H-62-,HP-62
Be_Hold,Top,3/4" Thick,HPL,16Dx72W,1mm Edgbd,1mm Edgbd,1mm Edgbd,1mm 
Edgbd,Std
OPTION: Worktop Surface Color:,H-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Worktop Edge Color-Users Edge:,HP-62:Gray Tone GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC CONF RM

73.29 73.29

1.00
Each

BS22-1618-TTLRWNR--,G-62-,HP-62-,G-62-,HP-62-,TR-K
Be_Hold,StrCbnt,22H,16Dx18W,TFL,TFL,LH, Inst Bk,Wing,No Lk,Reg Clse
OPTION: ,G-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,HP-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,G-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,HP-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC CONF RM

417.27 417.27

1.00
Each

BS22-1618-TTRRWNR--,G-62-,HP-62-,G-62-,HP-62-,TR-K
Be_Hold,StrCbnt,22H,16Dx18W,TFL,TFL,RH,Inst Bk,Wing,No Lk,Reg Clse
OPTION: ,G-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,HP-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,G-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,HP-62:Gray Tone, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC CONF RM

417.27 417.27

1.00
Each

TS00-67QH--,H-KM-,HP-KM-,TR-K
Jive,Tbl,Rect,Lam,42"x120",Eb3k,Std,power mod cut out,pwr rdy base,Brd,Gld,
29"h,Ptd
OPTION: ,H-KM:landmark, GRADE B
OPTION: ,HP-KM:landmark, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC CONF RM

2,041.38 2,041.38

1.00
Each

BAZS-1672-S3NN--,TR-K
Be_Hold,Leg Kit,Sgl Sd,16DX72W,Tri Unt,No 15W Unt,No Orient,Ptl Stl
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC CONF RM

236.33 236.33

1.00
Each

BACF-0036-S
Be_Hold,Acc,Cntwt,Frsndstg,36W
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC CONF RM

34.72 34.72

23



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 14 of 21

Group Qty Description Unit Price Extended 
Amount

04 1.0 File Island 4,947.70 4,947.70

Qty Description Unit Price Extended Amount
4.00
Each

JSPY-0336-S3--,TR-1R-,LR-BL
X Series,3H x 36"W,Closed Cabinet,Two Doors,Ptd Dr Front,Ptd Lock 
Bar,Freestanding Mount,Taper Pull
OPTION: Case Color:,TR-1R:Brownstone GRD B
OPTION: Lock Color:,LR-BL:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC FILE ISLAND

637.67 2,550.68

2.00
Each

S8WB-34-0H--,TR-RR-(XJ)-,XJ-IR-(M5_W35)-,M5-W35-,TR-F
Maari, 4 Leg Low Back, Wood Stool, Bar Height , Faux Lea Seat, Poly Back, No 
Arm, Plastic Glide
OPTION: Seat 1 Color:,TR-RR:Rusty Red GRD B
OPTION: Seat 2 Color:(XJ):Wellington GRD A
OPTION: Seat 2 Color:,XJ-IR:Iron GRD A
OPTION: Frame Color:(M5_W35):Clear On White Oak GRD B
OPTION: Frame Color:,M5-W35:Clear On White Oak GRD B
OPTION: Footrest Color:,TR-F:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC FILE ISLAND

778.68 1,557.36

1.00
Each

JTPL-36C0-JYJYS--,H-WL-,HP-PW
X Series, Common Top, Prd Frnt, Lam Top, 37.5Dx120W, 3mm Plstc Usr, 1mm LH,
3mm Bck,1mm RH
OPTION: Worktop Surface Color:,H-WL:Linen GRD A
OPTION: Worktop Edge Color-Users Edge:,HP-PW:Ply-Edge GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC FILE ISLAND

839.66 839.66

1.00
Each

LSET-4--,LX-BL
HW,Lock Set, Keyed Alike,Lock Plug And Key, Qty Of 4
OPTION: Lock Color:,LX-BL:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC FILE ISLAND

0.00 0.00

Group Qty Description Unit Price Extended 
Amount

05 1.0 Flex office 2,919.92 2,919.92

Qty Description Unit Price Extended Amount
2.00
Each

ZUBW-0000-PN
Attachment Bracket, Black
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC FLEX OFF

9.33 18.66

1.00
Each

TJRA-2970-LJSNCXN--,H-KM-,HP-KM-,TR-K
Upside,Table,29"x70",Lam,Eb3,Std,No Co,C-Leg,Single Stage, Simple Paddle
OPTION: Worktop Surface Color:,H-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Worktop Edge Color-Users Edge:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
OPTION: Base Color 1A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC FLEX OFF

595.13 595.13

4.00
Each

TACC-1200-PF4--,TR-K
Planes,Column Cladding,Flat,Painted,12"W,29"H,Single piece

124.20 496.80

24



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 15 of 21

OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC FLEX OFF

1.00
Each

TARY-6060-LFSNBNNN--,H-KM-,HP-KM
Planes,Top,Key Conf. End,Lam,60"x60",Eb3k,Std,Co:None,Col Str
OPTION: Worktop Surface Color:,H-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Worktop Edge Color-Users Edge:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC FLEX OFF

707.04 707.04

1.00
Each

BPMG-1812-TTNRFRNNR--,G-62-,HP-62-,G-62-,HP-62
Be_Hold,Ped,Slim,Mob,Hng Dr,18DX12W,TFL Cse,TFL Frnt,No Drw,RH,Top,Inst 
Bk,No Pull,No Lk,Reg Clse
OPTION: Case Color:,G-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Case Edge Color:,HP-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Door Front Color 1A:,G-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Door Edge Color:,HP-62:Gray Tone GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC FLEX OFF

319.90 319.90

1.00
Each

TAPL-2712-SA--,TR-K
Planes,Column Plate,Square,27",Painted
OPTION: Base Color 1A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC FLEX OFF

360.14 360.14

1.00
Each

TACB-1200-4
Planes,Column Base,12"W,28"H
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC FLEX OFF

422.25 422.25

Group Qty Description Unit Price Extended 
Amount

06 1.0 Lockers 5,746.89 5,746.89

Qty Description Unit Price Extended Amount
3.00
Each

TS00-6AFJ--,TR-K-,H-62-,HP-62
X Series, Cubby Locker,18Dx51Hx36W,4 Dr, 18", LH,Lam Frnt, taper pull, non 
locking Ptd Top
OPTION: Case Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Door Front Color 1A:,H-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Door Edge Color:,HP-62:Gray Tone GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC LOCKERS

1,915.63 5,746.89

Group Qty Description Unit Price Extended 
Amount

07 - Haworth 
Masters 

Private Office 
Typicals

1.0 QTY (5) Haworth Masters Private Office Typicals
Dimension: 70"W x 29"D Height Ajustable Table with Simple Paddle
Includes: Wardrobe, Overhead Shelf, Lateral Storage Unit, Modesty Panel, 
Task Light, Surface Power Module and Glassboard with Marker Holder/Set
Surface Finish: Landmark Wood
Base Finish: Charcoal
Trim Finish: Charcoal
Storage Finish: Gray Tone

25,658.61 25,658.61

Qty Description Unit Price Extended Amount
5.00 HCPL-TLT1-15--,TR-T61 168.30

25



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 16 of 21

Each Pablo Designs, Talia, Table Light
OPTION: Accessory Surface Color:,TR-T61:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICES

841.50

5.00
Each

EUB5-BIN1-81100YN--,TR-K
Belong,Electrical,Pwr Suite,Braid 9ft Cord,Not Tamp Resist, 1 Circ,8 Recpt,Dual 
USB-A,18W USB-C,Wrl Chrg
OPTION: Tech Surface Color 1A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICES

203.15 1,015.75

5.00
Each

JPTA-6
Ped/Lat File, Pencil Tray
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICES

15.79 78.95

5.00
Each

LSET-2--,LX-BL
HW,Lock Set, Keyed Alike,Lock Plug And Key, Qty Of 2
OPTION: Lock Color:,LX-BL:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICES

0.00 0.00

5.00
Each

BASW-1615-T--,G-KM-,HP-KM
Be_Hold,Acc,Shelf,Wardrobe,16x15-TFL
OPTION: Storage Shelf Color 1A:,G-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Shelf Edge Color 1A:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICES

45.33 226.65

5.00
Each

BAHJ-0100-S--,TR-K
Be_Hold,Accy,HrdWr Kit,Upside Sng Stage,Fits 3/4" Top,Ptd
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICES

122.33 611.65

5.00
Each

BAGC-0636-S--,TR-K
Be_Hold,Acc,Bag Liner,HAT Cred w/ drws,6Dx36W,Ptd Stl
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICES

44.66 223.30

4.00
Each

ULXS-1348--,H-62-,HP-62
Masters Series,Modesty Panel,Lam,13"Hx48"W
OPTION: Modesty Surface Color:,H-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Modesty Trim Color:,HP-62:Gray Tone GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICES

136.31 545.24

5.00
Each

ULWL-1736-NSN--,H-KM-,HP-KM
Masters Series,Open Sided Shelf,Lam,One-High,17"Hx36"Wx14"D,Wall Mt
OPTION: Surface 1A Color Storage:,H-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Case Edge Color:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICES

519.94 2,599.70

5.00
Each

TJRA-2970-LJSNCXN--,H-KM-,HP-KM-,TR-K
Upside,Table,29"x70",Lam,Eb3,Std,No Co,C-Leg,Single Stage, Simple Paddle
OPTION: Worktop Surface Color:,H-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Worktop Edge Color-Users Edge:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
OPTION: Base Color 1A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICES

595.13 2,975.65

2.00
Each

BW65-1615-TTNRRWYR--,G-KM-,HP-KM-,G-KM-,HP-KM-,TR-K-,LR-BL
Be_Hold,Wrdrb,65Hx16Dx15Wx,TFLCse-
TFLFrnt,NoMrkbd,RH,InstBck,Wing,Lk,Reg Clse
OPTION: Case Color:,G-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B

622.15 1,244.30

26



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 17 of 21

OPTION: Case Edge Color:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
OPTION: Front Color 1A:,G-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Front Edge Color 1A:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
OPTION: Door Pull Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Lock Color:,LR-BL:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICES

3.00
Each

BW65-1615-TTNLRWYR--,G-KM-,HP-KM-,G-KM-,HP-KM-,TR-K-,LR-BL
Be_Hold,Wrdrb,65Hx16Dx15Wx,TFLCse-
TFLFrnt,NoMrkbd,LH,InstBck,Wing,Lk,Reg Clse
OPTION: Case Color:,G-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Case Edge Color:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
OPTION: Front Color 1A:,G-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Front Edge Color 1A:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
OPTION: Door Pull Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Lock Color:,LR-BL:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICES

622.15 1,866.45

3.00
Each

BCKD-1672-TTBRGYWYYR--,G-62-,HP-62-,G-62-,HP-62-,TR-K-,TR-K-,LR-BL
Be_Hold,Cred,PlanesBFOpnHAT,36" F Sd,16DX72W,TFL,Cse, Shlf, Frt,Blk Mtr Fld 
Drw,Inst Bk,Glds,Tr Plt,Wing,Pwr,Lk,Reg Hng
OPTION: Case Color:,G-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Case Edge Color:,HP-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Drawer Front Color 1A:,G-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Drawer Front Edge Color:,HP-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Drawer Pull Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Lock Color:,LR-BL:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICES

944.68 2,834.04

2.00
Each

BCLD-1672-TTBRGYWYYR--,G-62-,HP-62-,G-62-,HP-62-,TR-K-,TR-K-,LR-BL
Be_Hold,Cred,PlanesOpnBFHAT,36" F Sd,16DX72W,TFL,Cse, Shlf, Frt,Blk Mtr Fld 
Drw,Inst Bk,Glds,Tr Plt,Wing,Pwr,Lk,Reg Hng
OPTION: Case Color:,G-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Case Edge Color:,HP-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Drawer Front Color 1A:,G-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Drawer Front Edge Color:,HP-62:Gray Tone GRD A
OPTION: Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Drawer Pull Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Lock Color:,LR-BL:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICES

944.68 1,889.36

5.00
Each

BMAL-1672-YYYYS--,H-KM-,HP-KM
Be_Hold,Top,3/4" Thick,HPL,16Dx72W,1mm Edgbd,1mm Edgbd,1mm Edgbd,1mm 
Edgbd,Std
OPTION: Worktop Surface Color:,H-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Worktop Edge Color-Users Edge:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICES

77.83 389.15

6.00
Each

SPG-33-7--(XJ)-,XJ-IR-(XJ)-,XJ-IR-,TR-F
Poppy Guest Chair, Faux Leather Seat, Faux Leather Back, Sled Base, Hard Glide
OPTION: Seat 1 Color:(XJ):Wellington GRD A
OPTION: Seat 1 Color:,XJ-IR:Iron GRD A
OPTION: Back 1 Color (Inside):(XJ):Wellington GRD A
OPTION: Back 1 Color (Inside):,XJ-IR:Iron GRD A
OPTION: Base Color:,TR-F:Black GRD A

935.97 5,615.82

27



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 18 of 21

Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICES

5.00
Each

TCRP-3030-LFSNDN4--,H-KM-,HP-KM-,TR-K
Jive,Tbl,Peb,Lam,30"x30",Eb3k,Std,Co:none,Disc,N,29"h
OPTION: Worktop Surface Color:,H-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Worktop Edge Color-Users Edge:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
OPTION: Base Color 1A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICES

540.22 2,701.10

Group Qty Description Unit Price Extended 
Amount

08 1.0 Open Area 25,344.23 25,344.23

Qty Description Unit Price Extended Amount
2.00
Each

EUB1-PL0W-5100
Flsh Mnt,6 Port,5 Recpt,1 Usb,0 Data port,0 Cable bay,Wht ptd,Wht tch,12' Fxd cord
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OPEN AREA

691.74 1,383.48

3.00
Each

S8WB-34-0H--,TR-RR-(XJ)-,XJ-IR-(M5_W35)-,M5-W35-,TR-F
Maari, 4 Leg Low Back, Wood Stool, Bar Height , Faux Lea Seat, Poly Back, No 
Arm, Plastic Glide
OPTION: Seat 1 Color:,TR-RR:Rusty Red GRD B
OPTION: Seat 2 Color:(XJ):Wellington GRD A
OPTION: Seat 2 Color:,XJ-IR:Iron GRD A
OPTION: Frame Color:(M5_W35):Clear On White Oak GRD B
OPTION: Frame Color:,M5-W35:Clear On White Oak GRD B
OPTION: Footrest Color:,TR-F:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OPEN AREA

778.68 2,336.04

1.00
Each

TS00-66SS--,TR-K
Cultivate,Base Only,48DX156W,Gld,28H,Ptd
OPTION: ,TR-K:Charcoal, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OPEN AREA

1,388.81 1,388.81

1.00
Each

TYVW-2601-P--,TR-K
Cultivate,Vertical,Wire,Manager,26HX1W,Painted
OPTION: Accessory Surface Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OPEN AREA

42.77 42.77

1.00
Each

TS00-6A6H--,H-KM-,HP-KM
Cultivate,Rect,48DX180W,LAM,EB3,Std core,cut outs for 6 port power mods
OPTION: ,H-KM:landmark, GRADE B
OPTION: ,HP-KM:landmark, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OPEN AREA

783.95 783.95

14.00
Each

S7W-34-0H--,TR-RR-(XJ)-,XJ-IR-(M5_W35)-,M5-W35
Maari, 4 Leg Wood Side Chair, Faux Lea Seat, Poly BackNo Arms, Plastic Glide,
OPTION: Seat 1 Color:,TR-RR:Rusty Red GRD B
OPTION: Seat 2 Color:(XJ):Wellington GRD A
OPTION: Seat 2 Color:,XJ-IR:Iron GRD A
OPTION: Frame Color:(M5_W35):Clear On White Oak GRD B
OPTION: Frame Color:,M5-W35:Clear On White Oak GRD B
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OPEN AREA

517.20 7,240.80

4.00
Each

STP-P26-TH--,PW-F-,TR-F
Pip Table, 26H, Hard Glide, PTD MDF

351.78 1,407.12

28



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 19 of 21

OPTION: ,PW-F:Black, GRADE A
OPTION: ,TR-F:Black, GRADE A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OPEN AREA

1.00
Each

SODB-2424-P--,PW-PL-,TR-F
Openest Sprig Table, Round, 24" D x 14" H, Painted MDF
OPTION: Worktop Surface Color:,PW-PL:Polar GRD A
OPTION: Base Color 1A:,TR-F:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OPEN AREA

486.64 486.64

1.00
Each

SODC-1616-W--(VB)-,VB-W35-,TR-F
Openest Sprig Table, Round, 16" D x 17" H, Wood
OPTION: Worktop Surface Color:(VB):White Oak Hardwood (VB) GRD B
OPTION: Worktop Surface Color:,VB-W35:White Oak Hardwood GRD B
OPTION: Base Color 1A:,TR-F:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OPEN AREA

898.42 898.42

4.00
Each

SLP-22-SH--,ZH-7CR-,ZH-7CR-(M7_W43)-,M5-W35
Poppy Lounge, Fabric Seat, Fabric Back, Swivel Wood Base, Hard Glide
OPTION: ,ZH-7CR:MIXED MEDIA, GLACIER, GRADE E
OPTION: ,ZH-7CR:MIXED MEDIA, GLACIER, GRADE E
OPTION: (M7_W43):CLEAR ON WHITE OAK
OPTION: ,M5-W35:CLEAR ON WHITE OAK, GRADE B
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OPEN AREA

2,344.05 9,376.20

Group Qty Description Unit Price Extended 
Amount

09 1.0 Training Room 1,677.34 1,677.34

Qty Description Unit Price Extended Amount
1.00
Each

GAKD-1919-LJSNNC9--,H-KM-,HP-KM-,TR-K-,TR-F
Planes,Cart,Podium 46In.H X 19In.D X 19In.W,Lam,Std Core,Non-Locking,Casters
OPTION: Case Color:,H-KM:Landmark Wood GRD B
OPTION: Worktop Edge Color-Users Edge:,HP-KM:Landmark Wood GRD A
OPTION: Trim Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Caster\\Glide Color:,TR-F:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC TRAINING

969.90 969.90

1.00
Each

KAIE-0029-LJSCB--,TR-K-,TR-F
Planes,Easel,Standard 75In.H X 28In.D X 45In.W,Caster
OPTION: Accessory Surface Color:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
OPTION: Caster\\Glide Color:,TR-F:Black GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC TRAINING

707.44 707.44

Group Qty Description Unit Price Extended 
Amount

10 1.0 Wire Managers 5,731.50 5,731.50

Qty Description Unit Price Extended Amount
12.00
Each

TS00-3CXH--,TR-K
Upside Vertical Wire Manager with cable chain
OPTION: ,TR-K:charcoal grd a

329.90 3,958.80

29



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 20 of 21

Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC WIRE MGM

2.00
Each

TABC-0918--,TR-K
Belong,Universal,Wire basket cover,9"Hx18"W
OPTION: Tech Trim Color 1A:,TR-K:Charcoal GRD A
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC WIRE MGM

24.89 49.78

19.00
Each

TAWB-0918
Belong,Universal,Wire Management Basket,9"Hx18"W
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC WIRE MGM

90.12 1,712.28

1.00
Each

TA01-0225
Table, Wire Mngr Retaining Clips, Planes (pkg of 10)
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC WIRE MGM

10.64 10.64

Group Qty Description Unit Price Extended 
Amount

11 1.0 GlassBoards 4,951.05 4,951.05

Qty Description Unit Price Extended Amount
1.00
Each

GLASSBOARD
CLARUS 72"X42" FLOAT MAGNETIC GLASSBOARD CBC-101
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC CONF RM

1,043.85 1,043.85

5.00
Each

GLASSBOARD
CLARUS 36"X26" FLOAT MAGNETIC GLASSBOARD CBC-101
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC OFFICE TYP

702.24 3,511.20

6.00
Each

MARKER SET
CLARUS MARKER SET
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC (1) CONF RM, (5) OFFICE TYP

15.84 95.04

6.00
Each

MARKER HOLDER
BOX MARKER HOLDER- BLACK
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC (1) CONF RM, (5) OFFICE TYP

50.16 300.96

Group Qty Description Unit Price Extended 
Amount

12 1.0 Training Table 22,978.00 22,978.00

Qty Description Unit Price Extended Amount
1.00
Each

LINE OF SIGHT TRAINING TABLES
QTY (12) LOS 3 Electric, Single User/Single & Dual Monitor Base. Dimension: 
48"W x 26"D
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC TRAINING RM

22,978.00 22,978.00

Group Qty Description Unit Price Extended 
Amount

13 Enclose 
Walls

1.0 49 Linear feet of Enclose and Enclose Frameless glass demountable walls.
119.5" Ceiling Height, Sliding Doors, conventional electrical in Enclose panels

22,721.03 22,721.03

Qty Description Unit Price Extended Amount
1.00 ENCLOSE 5,350.40 5,350.40

30



Proposal
2600 Capitol Avenue

Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95816
Phone: (916) 638-3338

www.westerncontract.com

Order Number 5279

Date 08/30/2024

Customer Name Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS 
Communications Center

Project Name

Order Name SRFECC: New Office

Salesperson Rachel Lee

Terms NET 10 DAYS

Page 21 of 21

Each Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC TRAINING RM

1.00
Each

EFG
Tag: Tag TG: SRFECC TRAINING RM

17,370.63 17,370.63

Individual Items 60,053.10

Qty Description Unit Price Extended Amount
1.00
Each

FREIGHT
Freight

2,873.10 2,873.10

1.00
Each

FROSTED FILM
Labor to Source and Install Frosted Film On Glass for Training Room

3,065.00 3,065.00

1.00
Each

SEISMIC CALCULATIONS
Seismic Calculations

2,500.00 2,500.00

1.00
Each

PM
Project Management

7,145.00 7,145.00

1.00
Each

LABOR
Labor to Receive, Deliver and Install All Furniture During Normal Business Hours. 
Regular Wage Rate

44,470.00 44,470.00

Order Sub-Total : $260,711.77

8.7500%-SACRAMENTO-95827-3006-SACRAMENTO : $22,812.33

TOTAL ORDER : $283,524.10

This proposal is valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted.

PLEASE REVIEW THIS QUOTATION AND NOTIFY US PROMPTLY OF ANY CORRECTIONS REQUIRED THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO BE OF SERVICE

Signature: _________________________Name:_______________________ Title:___________________ Date: ______________________________

31



Phone (916) 812-1578

Date:  8/30/2024

Customer:  SRFECC
Jobsite:  Fire Communication Center
Location:  Sacramento, CA
Tag:  0

Labor:  160 Hours @ 96.00$      15,360.00$    
Material:  14,373.87$    

Equipment: -$                 
Subcontractor: -$                 

Misc Costs: 7,400.00$       
37,133.87$    

5,570.08$       

42,703.00$    

Please forward your approval:

Sincerely, 
Dave Smeltzer

11337 Trade Center Drive
Rancho Cordova, CA 95742

License #831050

The cost breakdown for the following:

Subtotal:

Total :

15% Overhead & Profit:

Installing new power per plan.

Please see attached for breakdown

SED reserves the right to amend the price, completion date and scope of work set out in proposal or quotation to the 
extent affected by the COVID-19 pandemic.  SED considers any COVID-19 changes imposed by suppliers as outside its 

reasonable control and subject to Force Majeure provisions.
Proposed cost is valid for (7) calendar days.

32



Phone (530) 677-3418

Customer:  Jobsite:  Location:  
Tag:  Date:

Description of Work:

# Of Workers Hours Worked Total Hours Rate Total
1 2 40 80 96.00$        7,680.00$    
2 1 4 4 96.00$        384.00$       
3 2 6 12 96.00$        1,152.00$    
4 2 12 24 96.00$        2,304.00$    
5 2 20 40 96.00$        3,840.00$    
6 0 -$            
7 0 -$            
8 0 -$            
9 0 -$            

10 0 -$            
11 0 -$            
12 0 -$            

Subtotal: 15,360.00$  

Item # Quantity Unit Price Total
1 13179 2500 0.87$          2,180.00$    
2 227108 3 296.82$      890.45$       
3 13180 1000 1.53$          1,526.00$    
4 95905 35 5.09$          178.16$       
5 401431 1 71.40$        71.40$         
6 733033 43 1.91$          82.02$         
7 6362 9 62.36$        561.23$       
8 134680 37000 0.19$          6,856.10$    
9 935101 28 1.20$          33.57$         

10 142205 74 9.78$          723.52$       
11 18825 2 263.85$      527.69$       
12 154498 1 343.72$      343.72$       
13 1 400.00$      400.00$       
14 -$           -$            
15 -$           -$            

Subtotal: 14,373.87$  

Hours Rate Total
1
2

Subtotal: -$            

CO# Invoice Total
1
2

Subtotal: -$            

Quanity Rate Total
1 74 100.00$      7,400.00$    
2 -$            

Subtotal: 7,400.00$    

15,360.00$    
14,373.87$    

-$              
-$              

7,400.00$      
37,133.87$    
5,570.08$      

42,703.00$    

48 space patch panels
Verticle cable manager

Misc. Materials + Hardware

Installing new power per plan.

Task

Comments

Misc Cost
Terminate and certified cat6 lines

Equipment / Rental Make and Model

11337 Trade Center Drive #400
Rancho Cordova, CA  95742

License #831050

8/30/2024
Sacramento, CA

Work Order Time and Material Form	

Fire Communication CenterSRFECC
T&M:

Subtotal Costs:  
Overhead and Profit 15%

Total Change Order Amount:  

Description of Cost
Labor Hours Subtotal

Material Subtotal
Equipment Subtotal

Subcontractor
Misc. Costs

Description of Materials Used
12/2 MC cable
Service Pole

Installing new recetacle power
Terminate wires inside panel

Installing finishes
Installing power/data service pole

Installing cat 6 cable 

12/3 mc
Single gang cut in boxes

MC connectors
Receptacles

20 amp duplex breakers

Subcontractor Task

Cat 6 cable
Dual port plate
Snap In cat6

33

https://www.platt.com/p/0013179/12-2-w-ground-mc-aluminum-armor-solid/077680228987/122mcagx250
https://www.platt.com/p/0227108/wiremold/tele-power-series-steel-power-data-pole-2-outlets-20a-10-1-2/786776046403/wmd25dtp4
https://www.platt.com/p/0013180/12-3-w-ground-mc-aluminum-armor-solid/077680351739/123mcagx250
https://www.platt.com/p/0095905/hubbell-raco/switch-box-gangable-2-1-2-deep-conduit-knockouts-ears/050169905005/rac500
https://www.platt.com/p/0401431/arlington/mc-ac-cable-connector-snap-in-3-8-insulated-zinc-die-cast/018997000705/arl38ast
https://www.platt.com/p/0733033/leviton/tamper-resistant-duplex-receptacle-15a-125v-white/078477381618/levt5320w
https://www.platt.com/p/0006362/eaton/breaker-20-20a-1p-120-240v-10-kaic-br-series-duplex/786676370257/cutbr2020
https://www.platt.com/p/0134680/general-cable/category-6-riser-23-4-utp-solid-blue-1000-pull-pack/079407845309/423cmrcat6blppgcb
https://www.platt.com/p/0935101/datacomm-electronics/2-port-blank-wall-plate/660559005422/dce203002wh
https://www.platt.com/p/0142205/occ-optical-cable/category-6a-kmj-outlet-jacks-utp-unshielded-slimline-bright-white/769555053076/occk6a12
https://www.platt.com/p/0018825/datacomm-electronics/48-port-patch-panel-cat-6/660559007556/dce205648
https://www.platt.com/p/0154498/chatsworth/vert-cable-manager-2-sided-blk/703957354744/cpi13912703


 
 
                                                                                     exceeding 

                                                                                                                                                 customer 
                                                                     expectations 
 
                                                                                                                               www.placerelectric.com 

 
Main Office: 5439 Stationers Way  |  Sacramento, CA 95842  |  916.338.4400 

Verdi Office: 2915 Highway 40 West  |  Verdi, NV 89439  |  775.345.7383 

 California LIC. #C10 482432  |  NEVADA LIC. #C2 33942     Page 1 

 
 

 
 
August 22, 2024        PEI Estimate No. S24-090 
 
Sacramento Regional Fire/ EMS Communications Center       
10230 Systems Parkway 
Sacramento, CA 95827 
Attn: Roman Kukharets 
 
Subject: Electrical & Low Voltage work for New Office. 
 
Roman, we are pleased to offer our proposal for the electrical construction of the subject project. This 

proposal includes furnishing the labor, tools, equipment rental, transportation, superintendence, and 

miscellaneous items to perform the work as detailed below.     

Our scope of work is as follows:   
Data:  

• Provide and install , terminate, label test and document the communications System. Install 

approx. 14,400’ of plenum rated Category 6 cable to all data & voice outlets.  

• Terminate with Category 6 jacks at the faceplates and on Category 6 patch panels in telecom 

closets.  

• Build-out the MFD closet with Chatsworth vertical wire management, and patch panels.  

• Install 2” and 4” J-hook pathways to support our cables.  

• Label, test and document the installation.  

Electrical:  

• Provide and install 40’ of 1” EMT  

• Provide and install 540’ of 12/2 MC Cable  

• Provide and install three 10.5” Vertical Drop Tele-Power Poles  

• Blank off 10 Receptacle Covers  
 
  

            Electrical Proposal Price          $ 68,956.00 

 

Please note the following exclusions: 
1. Premium time labor.  
2. Any additional electrical work not shown on plan sheets. 
3. Patching and painting. 
4. Work required bringing existing conditions into current code compliance. 
5. Prevailing wages. 
6. A backbox with conduit stubbed up into accessible ceiling space for each communications 

outlet and devise plate.  
7. All sleeves, cores, penetrations, junction boxes, maxcell, etc.  
8. Plywood backboards in MDF and IDF communications Rooms and cabinets.  

34



  
                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                 exceeding 
                                                                                                                                                  customer 

                                                                    expectations 
 

www.placerelectectric.com 
 

  

 
Main Office: 5439 Stationers Way  |  Sacramento, CA 95842  |  916.338.4400 

Verdi Office: 2915 Highway 40 West  |  Verdi, NV 89439  |  775.345.7383 

 California LIC. #C10 482432  |  NEVADA LIC. #C2 33942     Page 2 

 
 

 

9. Firestopping.  
10. Wrestling room AV will be future only.  
11. All Security and intrusions are excluded (no specs/drawings)  

 
Please note the following clarifications and inclusions: 
 

1. This bid assumes surveying required for electrical installations will be performed by others. 
2. This bid assumes all work to be performed during normal business hours with free and clear 

access to the workspace.  
3. This bid is based upon use of industry standard code approved materials and methods. 
4. The City of Sacramento will be enforcing the Emergency Responder Radio System per Section 

510 of the 2013 California Fire Code (CFC) and Sections 510 and 915 of the 2013 California 
Building Code (CBC) on buildings meeting their criteria. PEI does not include design, 
engineering, licensing, furnishing or installation of this system. 

5. All applicable taxes are included in our submission. 
6. The contractor shall not be held liable for errors or omissions in designs by others. 
7. A formal contract must not deviate from the aforementioned conditions of this letter without our 

permission. 
8. This proposal price is good for 30 days from the above date and subject to PEI terms and 

conditions. 
9. PEI offers a 2% discount on all invoices paid in full by the 15th of the following month. 

 
Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal. Should you have any questions regarding this 
project, please contact us.   
 
 
__________________ 
Diana Chick 
Service / Special Projects Manager   
 
PEI Placer Electric, Inc. is a certified Small Business Enterprise (SBE) and Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise 

(DVBE) – Certification Number 2012670.  We are also a union electrical contractor signatory to Local 340.  Our DIR 

number is 1000025176.  

 

35



 

 

 

6921 Roseville Rd 

Sacramento, CA 95842 

510 206-7558 Phone 

916 349-7329 Fax 

CCL# 806644 

 

 

 

August 23, 2024 

 

RE:  Network Infrastructure Project – SRFECC 

  

Valley Communications, Inc. is pleased to provide you with the following proposal for the SRFECC project 

located at 10240 Systems Pkwy, Sacramento, CA in Rancho Cordova, California. Our proposal and pricing are 

based upon the project drawings and details provided.  

 

 

Workstation Cabling  

 

• Provide and install (60) new category 6 cables. 

• Provide and install (60) new category 6 jacks. 

• Provide and install (2) 48 port category 6 patch panel. 

• Provide and install (24) 2 port flush mount faceplates. 

• Provide and install (12) 1 port surface mount boxes. 

• Provide and install J hook cable support, fire sleeves and fire seal as needed. 

• Provide labor to test and label cabling. 

 

Training Room AV 

 

• Provide and install (1) 85” commercial TV. 

• Provide and install (1) wall mount TV bracket. 

• Provide and install (1) HDMI cable. 

• Provide and install (1) HDMI faceplate. 

 

Conferenc Room AV 

 

• Provide and install (1) 75” commercial TV. 

• Provide and install (1) wall mount TV bracket. 

• Provide and install (1) venture Video Bar. 

• Provide and install (1) HDMI cable. 

• Provide and install (1) HDMI faceplate. 

 

Testing, Certifications, Labeling and Documentation 

 

• All cabling will be tested and certified per industry standards. Test results will be provided in both  
Hard copy and soft copy (CD) formats upon completion of the project. 

• As-built drawings of the cabling infrastructure and server room layout shall be provided upon 
completion of the project utilizing Auto Cad. A laminated copy of the final as-built will be provided 
and placed in the Server Room for future flexibility. 

• Owner shall provide a current CAD or PDF file reflecting furniture and private office layouts.              

• All blocks, patch panels, connectors, cables and faceplates will be clearly identified with computer 
generated labels.  

36



SRFECC August 23, 2024 
Network Infrastructure Project     
 

 

 

2   
Unpublished Confidential and Proprietary Material. Valley Communications, Inc. 

Sacramento, CA 

 

 

ASSUMPTIONS, EXCLUSIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 

 

We have included the following: 

 

• A full-time project foreman and project manager for the duration of the project. 

• An adequate number of qualified field technicians to meet the installation schedule. 

• Delivery cost for tools, equipment, and materials provided by VCI to the project site. 

• Administrative costs for testing, documentation, planning, study and layout for the project. 

 

 

 

We have excluded the following: 

 

• Providing and/or installing any required concrete cores, poke-through or floor boxes. 

• Providing and/or installing conduit, outlets and conduit pathways for horizontal & backbone cabling.  

• Providing and/or installing any required walker duct, surface raceway or cable tray.  

• Providing and or installing ring and strings of any kind, (all conduit strings installed by EC). 

• Providing and mounting any required plywood backboards.  

• Providing and/or installing fire-stopping products other than those used to seal conduit sleeves or 

pathways used by VCI. 

• Providing and Telephony, Network or Audio-Visual equipment.  

• Providing and /or installing any access control or security cabling/systems.  

• Providing and or installing any other cabling, systems and or equipment of 

any kind other than that which is listed above under SCOPE OF WORK. 

 

We have assumed the following: 

 

• Owner or the GC will provide VCI installation personnel with access badges, keys, and/or escorts in 

order to perform the work in a timely and cost-effective manner. (if applicable) 

• Owner will provide infrastructure installation drawings for each floor or phase (if applicable).  

• Only the above-mentioned scope of work has been included in this pricing.  

• All work will comply with ANSI/EIA/TIA standards. 

• All work will be done during normal business hours (Mon-Fri, 7am-5pm).  

 

 

 

 

 

37



SRFECC August 23, 2024 
Network Infrastructure Project     
 

 

 

3   
Unpublished Confidential and Proprietary Material. Valley Communications, Inc. 

Sacramento, CA 

 

 

                                                        PROPOSAL COST BREAKDOWN 

                                                                    August 23, 2024 

 

 

Lump Sum Pricing (inc. material, tax & labor) 

       

Training Room price:…….……………..….. $   4,700.00 

Conference Room price:….……………..….. $   5,820.00 

Cat 6 Cabling price:….…………………..….. $ 29,269.00 

 

Lump sum price:….……………..….. $ 39,789.00 

 
      Payment Schedule 

0% down Payment/ Monthly Progress Billing. 

Remaining balance due upon completion net 30 days. 

The previous specifications, pricing and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted as stated. 

Valley Communications, Incorporated is authorized to perform the work as specified. 

 

 

Agreed to and Accepted By:  

Signature:  

Name:  

Title:  

Purchase Order Number:  

Date:  

  

Valley Communications, Incorporated 

Signature: Rick Rice 

Submitted By: Rick Rice 

Title: Project Manager 

Proposal #: RR082324-7 

Date: August 23, 2024 

 

38



37-1/4" 37-1/4"

33
-0
"

33
-0
"

26
-1
/2
"

33
-0
"

45
-0
"

37-1/4"

33
-0
"

37-1/4"

6'X6'

6'X6' 6'X6'

6'X6'

6'X6'6'X6'

6'X6'

6'X6'

KITCHENETTE

6'X6' 6'X6'

6'X6'

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

W
O

R
KS

PA
C

E

BAR

8

1

9

5 64 1173

10

2

8' -4"

3' -6"

3'
 -5

-1
/2

"

10' -0"

4' -2"

11
' -

8"

4' -10-1/2"

4' -0"

6' -3-1/2"

3'
 -9

-1
/2

"

6'
 -0

"

5'
 -8

"

24' -4"

4' -9-1/2"

3'
 -1

0"

4' -9"

6' -6"

5'
 -8

-1
/2

"

4' -0"

5' -0"

3'
 -1

-1
/2

"

4'
 -7

"

2' -4-1/2"

1' -4
"

4' -3
-1/2"

4' -0-1/2"

4'
 -1

-1
/2

"

2'
 -2

"

2'
 -8

"

3'
 -6

"

2'
 -1

0-
1/

2"

6'
 -1

1-
1/

2"

4'
 -0

"

2' -0"

6'
 -0

"

3' -5"

2' -6"

4' -5"

3'
 -6

"

5' -11"

2' -6"3'
 -8

"

3'
 -6

"

5'
 -9

-1
/2

"

4' -11-1/2"

4' -8-1/2"

5' -8"

5' -2"

3'
 -3

-1
/2

"

5' -0"

2' -6"

4' -7"

1' -10-1/2"

15
' -

0"

2' -6"

5' -9-1/2"

3' -7"

2' -6"

2'
 -4

-1
/2

"

4'
 -1

1-
1/

2"

3'
 -5

"

5' -9-1/2"

5' -10-1/2"

5'
 -1

1-
1/

2"

4'
 -0

"

4' -0"

6' -0"

10' -0"

2' -4"

5'
 -0

"

1'
 -9

"
1'

 -9
-1

/2
"

1'
 -1

0"

6' -0"

3'
 -1

-1
/2

"

9'
 -0

"

E

SALES PERSON

E

E

E

E

SCALE:

E
PROJECT MANAGER

E

E

DATE:

E

E

E

DRAWING TITLE

E

RACHEL LEE

E

EE

LO
C

KE
R

S

GLASSBOARD

E

E

G
LA

SS
BO

AR
D

E

GLASSBOARD

1/1

SR
FE

C
C

10
42

0 
SY

ST
EM

S 
P A

R
KW

AY
, S

AC
R

AM
EN

TO

FI
N

AL
 F

U
R

N
IT

U
R

E
AP

PR
O

V A
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G

E

E

MEGAN REES

E

PR
IN

TE
R

E

E

E

E

G
LA

SS
BO

AR
D

E

E

E

8/30/2024

E

KAREN HUGHES

GLASSBOARD

1/4" = 1'-0"

FINAL FURNITURE PLAN

E

E

PLOTTER

DRAWN BY:

E

GLASSBOARD

E

E

PODIUM

MOBILE
WHITEBOARD

E

E

SHEET NO:

E

E

E

ORDER #

E

E

E
E

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811
1928 J STREET

DESIGN LOUNGE

T: 916.638.3338   F: 916.638.2698

SACRAMENTO, CA 95816
2600 CAPITOL AVE., SUITE 300

MAIN SHOWROOM

RESTRICTIONS.
CONCLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE OF THESE
CONTACT WITH THIS DOCUMENT CONSTITUTES
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF WESTERN CONTRACT. VISUAL
THAN THAT WHICH THEY HAVE BEEN PREPARED WITHOUT
USED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY WORK OR PROJECT OTHER
THEREOF SHALL BE COPIED, DISCUSSED WITH OTHERS OR
REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF WESTERN CONTRACT.  NO PART
ARRANGEMENTS REPRESENTED HERE ARE AND SHALL
THE DOCUMENTS, CONCEPTS, DESIGNS, AND

39

LeeR
Draft



54" 54"

33
-0
"

37-1/4"37-1/4" 37-1/4"

33
-0
"

45
-0
"

33
-0
"

26
-1
/2
"

37-1/4"

33
-0
"

St
d 

3

Std 3Std 3 Std 3 Std 3

St
d 

3

Std 3

Std 3

Std 3

Std 3

Std 3

Std 3 Std 3Std 3Std 3

Std 3

Std 3

Std 3Std 3 Std 3

Std 3

Std 3 Std 3

Std 3
Std 3

Std 3

Std 3

Std 3

St
d 

3

Std 3

Std 3

Std 3
St

d 
3

Std 3

Std 3

Std 3

Std 3

St
d 

3

Std 3

Std 3

Std 3

Std 3

Std 3

Std 3

Std 3

Std 3

Std 3

St
d 

3

15
A

1R
W

15A
1

RW

3

3

15
A

1R
W

15
A

3R
W

15
A

1R
W

15
A

1R
W

15
A

1R
W

15
A

1R
W

15A
1

RW

15A
3

RW

15
A

1R
W

15
A

3R
W

T3

20
A

3R
W

15
A

1R
W

15
A

3R
W

15
A

1R
W

15
A

3R
W

15
A

1R
W

15
A

3R
W

15A
1

RW

15A
3

RW

15A
1

RW

15A
3

RW

15
A

1R
W

15
A

3R
W

B

B

NEED DATA ON THIS WALL OR
CAN USE PATCH CORDS FROM

BACK WALL

B

B

NEED 2-3 CIRCUIT J-BOX
CONNECTION HERE,

POWERING STATIONS FROM
BASEFEED

NEED POWER AND DATA
ON THIS WALL

NEED 3 CIRCUIT J-BOX
CONNECTION AT

CEILING FOR TOP FEED

TOP FEED FOR
EACH ROW OF

TABLES

WILL BE POWERING DEMOUNTABLE WALLS- WILL NEED
3 DROPS FROM CEILING, WCF TO PROVIDE EMPTY BOX,
ELECTRICIAN TO WIRE THE BOXES FOR POWER+DATA

B

NEED 2-3 CIRCUIT J-BOX
CONNECTION HERE,

POWERING STATIONS WITH
BASEFEED

B

10' -10-1/2"

6' -4"5' -10"

5'
 -1

0-
1/

2"

23
' -

3"

26
' -

3-
1/

2"

4'
 - 

6"

17' -7-1/2"

1'
 -6

"

5'
 -8

"
5'

 -8
"

6' -6"

MEGAN REES

ORDER #

SHEET NO:

8/28/2024

SR
FE

C
C

10
42

0 
SY

ST
EM

S 
PA

R
KW

AY
, S

AC
R

AM
EN

TO

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 P

LA
N

RACHEL LEE

CIRCUIT 3 WILL BE
DEDICATED TO THIS

PRINTER
RECEPTACLE

PROJECT MANAGER

DRAWN BY:

1/4" = 1'-0"

SALES PERSON

DATE:

DRAWING TITLE

ELECTRICAL PLAN

SCALE:

KAREN HUGHES

1/1

T: 916.638.3338   F: 916.638.2698

SACRAMENTO, CA 95816
2600 CAPITOL AVE., SUITE 300

MAIN SHOWROOM

RESTRICTIONS.
CONCLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE OF THESE
CONTACT WITH THIS DOCUMENT CONSTITUTES
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF WESTERN CONTRACT. VISUAL
THAN THAT WHICH THEY HAVE BEEN PREPARED WITHOUT
USED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY WORK OR PROJECT OTHER
THEREOF SHALL BE COPIED, DISCUSSED WITH OTHERS OR
REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF WESTERN CONTRACT.  NO PART
ARRANGEMENTS REPRESENTED HERE ARE AND SHALL
THE DOCUMENTS, CONCEPTS, DESIGNS, AND

40



FINAL FURNITURE SELECTIONS
08.30.24

41

LeeR
Draft



2

FURNITURE PLAN

*PLEASE REFER TO DIMENSIONED DRAWING FOR CLEARANCES

42



STATION TYPICAL

PANELS 50”H 

BETWEEN USERS

WARDROBE

SLAT 

RAIL+ACCESSORIESMARKERBOARD

11 STATIONS IN FLOOR PLAN

LANDMARK
LAMINATE

GREY TONE
LAMINATE

CHARCOAL
PANEL TRIM

BROWNSTONE
SLAT RAIL TRIM

RUSTY RED
ACCESSORIES

42”H WITH 8”H 

FROSTED GLASS 

TOPPER ON WINGS 

AND SPINE
CAMPT, TENT

PANEL FABRIC

43



WIRE MANAGEMENT

VERTICAL WIRE MANAGERS 

ATTACHED TO HATS IN EACH 

STATION

WIRE MANAGEMENT BASKETS 

INCLUDED IN EACH OFFICE, EACH 

STATION AND BOTH CONFERENCE 

TABLES

44



5

RECEPTION
PANEL BASED RECEPTION DESK

CLOSED STORAGE& 

PERSONAL 

WARDROBE

WRAPAROUND HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE TABLE

34”H PANEL+ LAMINATE 

TRANSACTION TOP

29”H 29”H

MOBILE B/F PED

45



6

STATIONS
RECEPTION PACK

LOWER PANEL HEIGHT 

AT RECEPTION (34”H), 

NO SLAT OR 

MARKERBOARD 

ACCESSORIES

REMOVED TOP FEED, 

GOING TO POWER 

FROM WALL HERE

46



STATIONS

FRONT VIEW FROM RECEPTION

6 PACK

BACK VIEW FROM 3 PACK

LAMINATE TILES ON FRONT AND 

BACK OF STATIONS FOR ACCENT

POWERING FROM TOP FEED

47



STATIONS
3 PACK

REMOVED GLASS TOPPER ON SPINE 

SINCE STATIONS ARE AGAINST WALL

FRONT VIEW BACK VIEW

LAMINATE TILES ON FRONT AND 

BACK OF STATIONS FOR ACCENT

REMOVED TOP FEED, GOING 

TO POWER FROM BOX ON 

WALL IN FRONT OF STATIONS

48



TRAINING AREA

CLOSED STORAGE FOR 

12, NON LOCKING

LOCKERS

GREY TONE
LAMINATE FRONTS

CHARCOAL
CASE TRIM

49



10

OPEN AREA

SWIVEL LOUNGE 

CHAIRS+ LAPTOP 

TABLES

BARSTOOLS

COMMUNITY TABLE 

FOR 14, TWO 

POWER MODULES, 

WILL PLUG INTO 

WALL HERE

50



11

OPEN AREA

51



12

OPEN AREA

COMMUNITY TABLE MAARI WOOD BASE CHAIR 

LANDMARK
LAMINATE

CHARCOAL
BASE

RUSTY RED
POLY SHELL

IRON 
FAUX LEATHER 

SEAT PAD

OAK WOOD BASE

MAARI BAR STOOL

2 QTY 6 PORT POWER MODULES 

WITH 5 RECEPTACLES AND 2 USB 

PORTS

52



OPEN AREA

POPPY SWIVEL PIP LAPTOP TABLE SPRIG OCCASIONAL TABLES

MIXED MEDIA, GLACIER 
FABRIC

OAK WOOD BASE BLACK PAINTED 
TOP AND BASE

WHITE PAINTED TOP 
ON 24”DIA TABLE

OAK TOP ON 
16”DIA TABLE

BLACK BASE
53



STORAGE ISLAND

CLOSED CABINET STORAGE 

W/ COMMON TOP

BAR HEIGHT

MAARI BAR STOOL
BROWNSTONE

STORAGE
RUSTY RED
POLY SHELL

IRON 
FAUX LEATHER 

SEAT PAD

OAK WOOD BASE LINEN 
LAMINATE TOP

PLY 
EDGEBAND

54



PRIVATE OFFICE TYPICAL

WARDROBE
WHITEBOARD

SHELF

HEIGHT 

ADJUSTABLE 

TABLE

MODESTY 

PANEL

5 QTY, REFER TO FURNITURE PLAN FOR LAYOUTS

LANDMARK
LAMINATE

GREY TONE
LAMINATE

CHARCOAL 
TRIM

TALIA TASK LIGHT AND 
POWER MODULE 

INCLUDED IN EACH 
OFFICE- BOTH WILL BE 

BLACK

55



GUEST CHAIR

FULLY UPHOLSTERED 

IN FAUX LEATHER

FABRIC OPTIONS

6 QTY POPPY GUEST 

CHAIR 

IRON FULLY 
UPHOLSTERED 
FAUX LEATHER

56



FLEX OFFICE

MEETING TABLE OFF OF WALL FOR SMALL HUDDLE MEETINGS 

+ FREESTANDING DESK FOR VISITOR USE

LANDMARK
LAMINATE

GREY TONE
LAMINATE ON 

STORAGE

CHARCOAL
BASE TRIM

57



CONFERENCE ROOMGLASSBOARD

CREDENZA ON WALL
TABLE FOR 10- USING EXISTING CHAIRS

2 POWER MODULES, WILL PLUG INTO WALL

E

E E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

LANDMARK
LAMINATE

GREY TONE
LAMINATE

CHARCOAL
BASE TRIM

2 QTY 4 PORT POWER MODULES WITH 3 

RECEPTACLES AND 2 USB PORTS
58



TRAINING AREA

LINE OF SITE 

DESKING

DESKING PRODUCT

LANDMARK
LAMINATE 

TOPS

BLACK BASE

WILL DO A POWER 
PULL FOR EACH ROW 

OF TABLES- POWER 
PULL NOT IN WCF 

SCOPE

59



TRAINING AREA
ENCLOSE+EFG WALLS

ELECTRICAL IN SOLID 

PANEL FOR MONITOR AND 

ELECTRICAL AT STANDARD 

HEIGHT FOR CONVENIENCE 

POWER

MARKERBOARD TILES

SLIDING DOORS ON 

BOTH SIDES

18” DOOR PULLS, 

NON-LOCKING
60



ENCLOSE WALLS FINISHES
INTERIOR TILES

CAMP TENT FABRIC 

WALLCOVERING (SAME 

AS STATION PANELS)

CHARCOAL WALL 

TRIM

61



ENCLOSE WALLS FINISHES
EXTERIOR TILES

LINEN (WHITE) 

LAMINATE

LINEN (WHITE)
LAMINATE 

FURNITURE VIEW FOR REFERENCE

GLASS FROSTING 

STYLE TBD
62



ELECTRICAL VIEW
ELECTRICAL
1/4" = 1'

KEY PLAN
1/4" = 1'

WALLS PLAN
1/4" = 1'

DETAILS
3/2" = 1'

EXTERIOR VIEW

INTERIOR VIEW

CENTERLINE
1/4" = 1'

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS SLIDING DOOR/GLASS
- BOTTOM RAIL-PLINTH
 - w/ BYPASS DOOR SEAL KIT

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS WALL
GLAZING CONNECTION PLASTIC 12mm GLASS (4.4mmNOMINAL) (H)

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS TOP HORIZONTAL  (G)

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS WALL

(D)
(K [SEAL BULB])
J [SEAL TRIM]

G-58
(A)

G-65
(A)

G-65
(A)

Elevation C

ENCLOSE ADJUSTABLE PROFILE STARTER

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS SLIDING DOOR FRAME - FRAME FINISH (G)

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS BOTTOM HORIZONTAL  (G)

9'
 -8

-7
/8

" [
2,

96
7 

m
m

]
SL

ID
IN

G
 D

O
O

R
 L

EA
F 

H
EI

G
H

T 
A.

F.
F.

9'
 -1

1-
1/

2"
 [3

,0
35

 m
m

]
C

EI
LI

N
G

 H
EI

G
H

T

HZ-33

H
Z-

35

C E

HZ-27

H
Z-

36

H
Z-

34

H
Z-

31

1 1

19
86

m
m

1986m
m

33
-0
"

37-1/4"37-1/4"

33
-0
"

45
-0
"

26
-1
/2
"

37-1/4"

33
-0
"

33
-0
"

37-1/4"

CH - 119.50"
A-47.68*

CH - 119.50"
W - 75.33"

FG-23

C
H

 - 
11

9.
50

"
W

 - 
66

.9
8"

FG
-2

5

C
-4

2
C

H
 - 

11
9.

50
"

CH - 119.50"
B-47.68*

C
H

 - 
11

9.
50

"
E-

42

CH - 119.50"
D-47.68*

CH - 119.50"
W - 75.35"

FG-26

C
H

 - 
11

9.
50

"
W

 - 
45

.8
4"

FG
-2

2

FG
-1

8
W

 - 
66

.9
5"

C
H

 - 
11

9.
50

"

C
H

 - 
11

9.
50

"
W

 - 
27

.3
6"

FG
-2

4

FG-PT-5

2WBLKGCP2WBLKGCP

FG-PT-5

00EN01
2

00EN01
3

00EN01
1

D
C

B

A

R
C

R
C

RC

R
C

R
C

R
C

RC

R
C

G
-5

8

G
-6

7

G-63

G
-7

1

G
-6

7

G
-6

5
G

-6
5

G-63G-63G-63

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS TOP HORIZONTAL  (G)

ENCLOSE BOTTOM CHANNEL (BLACK)

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS WALL
GLAZING CONNECTION PLASTIC 12mm GLASS (4.4mmNOMINAL) (H)

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS BOTTOM HORIZONTAL  (G)

REMOVABLE TILE WALL PANEL

(L)

(B)
(E [EDGE])

(L)

G-63
(A)

G-63
(A)

G-63
(A)

G-63
(A)

(L)

(B)
(E [EDGE])

(L)

(L)

(B)
(E [EDGE])

(L)

Elevation B

ENCLOSE TOP CHANNEL (BLACK)

7'
 -0

" [
2,

13
4 

m
m

]
C

EN
TE

R
 O

F 
TI

LE
 R

EV
EA

L 
H

EI
G

H
T 

A.
F.

F.
3'

 -0
" [

91
4 

m
m

]
C

EN
TE

R
 O

F 
TI

LE
 R

EV
EA

L 
H

EI
G

H
T 

A.
F.

F.

9'
 -1

1-
1/

2"
 [3

,0
35

 m
m

]
C

EI
LI

N
G

 H
EI

G
H

T

24' -5-3/4"

0' -2"

0' -2"

23
' -

2-
3/

4"

Mechanically fasten wall starts to structure.
Mechanically fasten base to floor.
Cable tie bracket spacing as required for site specific conditions.

LATERAL BRACING REQUIREMENTS CEILING AND FLOOR (ENCLOSE FRAMELESS GLASS)
Provide 1 - Cable tie bracket to be placed on top of Panel.
Mechanically fasten wall starts to structure.
Mechanically fasten base to floor.

LATERAL BRACING REQUIREMENTS CEILING AND FLOOR

LATERAL BRACING NOTES

GENERAL ELECTRICAL NOTES

PROJECT ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS

CEILING HEIGHT TOLERANCES
PRODUCT WILL BE PRODUCED TO FIT CEILING HEIGHT NOTED ABOVE.
NOTE: WALL HEIGHTS AVAILABLE IN 1/8" (3.175MM) INCREMENTS, REFER TO VERTICAL ADJUSTMENT RANGES IN TABLE BELOW.
ALL VERTICAL PRODUCT DIMENSIONS REFERENCING FINISH FLOOR ARE CAPABLE OF A VARIATION OF:

RANGE DOWNWARDRANGE UPWARD
ENCLOSE PANELS: -0.75"(-19 MM) 1.75"(44 MM)
ENCLOSE FRAMELESS GLASS PANES: -0.75"(-19 MM) 0.69"(17 MM)

DOWNWARD ADJUSTMENT UP TO -1.25"(-32 MM) IF GLASS IS INSTALLED BY SLIDING FROM END
ENCLOSE FRAMELESS GLASS DOORS:REFERENCE DOOR SCHEDULE

DOOR SCHEDULE
FRAME DOOR LEAF HARDWARE MISC.

IN
D

 T
AG

TY
PE

H
AN

D
ED

N
ES

S

Q
TY

W
ID

TH

AC
TI

VE
 C

LE
AR

 O
PE

N
IN

G

C
EI

LI
N

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

D
ET

AI
L 

R
EF

ER
EN

C
E

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E

C
O

N
FI

G
U

R
AT

IO
N

C
O

LO
R

R
AN

G
E 

N
O

TE

R
AN

G
E 

D
O

W
N

R
AN

G
E 

U
P

TR
AN

SO
M

TR
AN

SO
M

 H
EI

G
H

T 
A.

F.
F.

JA
M

B 
ST

R
IK

E

TY
PE

FR
IT

 F
IN

IS
H

LO
C

KS
ET

 P
R

EP

PU
LL

 P
R

EP

SU
R

F 
C

O
LO

R

PL
IN

TH

BO
TT

O
M

 R
AI

L 
H

EI
G

H
T

D
R

O
P  

SE
AL

D
R

O
P  

SE
AL

 F
IN

IS
H

TO
P 

LI
G

H
T 

BL
O

C
K 

FI
N

IS
H

H
IN

G
E 

C
O

LO
R

H
AR

D
W

AR
E 

SE
T

SH
IP

LO
C

KS
ET

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

LO
C

KS
ET

 T
YP

E

AC
TI

VE
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

H
AN

D
LE

 S
TY

LE

LO
C

KS
ET

 F
IN

IS
H

LO
C

KS
ET

 H
EI

G
H

T

LO
C

KS
ET

 C
O

R
E

PU
LL

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

PU
LL

 T
YP

E

PU
LL

 F
IN

IS
H

PU
LL

 H
EI

G
H

T

SO
FT

 C
LO

SE

C
LO

SE
R

BY
PA

SS
 S

EA
L

ST
O

P

ST
O

P 
FI

N
IS

H

REMARKS

C EFG SLIDING LH 1 3' -6" - 9' -11-1/2" - - SGL A - -0' -0-3/4" 0' -1-3/4" - - NO_STRK GLZ - - FACTORY D PLINTH 0' -3-1/2" - - - 1 YES - - - - - - - STDMTL TBLR_16 U2_F03 3' -4" CLS2 - YES - - - -

E EFG SLIDING RH 1 3' -6" - 9' -11-1/2" - - SGL A - -0' -0-3/4" 0' -1-3/4" - - NO_STRK GLZ - - FACTORY D PLINTH 0' -3-1/2" - - - 1 YES - - - - - - - STDMTL TBLR_16 U2_F03 3' -4" CLS2 - YES - - - -

L

I
K

A
D

G
H
J

B

E
F

C

Camp Tent

Clear, GRADE A
Pitch (Textured), GRADE A

Clear Tempered - 12mm, GRADE D
Clear Tempered - 10MM, GRADE C

Charcoal, GRADE A
Clear, GRADE A
Pitch (Textured), GRADE A

White Markerboard, GRADE B

White Markerboard, GRADE B
Linen, GRADE A

Linen, GRADE A

,z3-cd4

,TR-0CB
,TR-0TF

,1G-08C
,1G-03C

,TR-00K
,TR-0CB
,TR-0TF

,0H-00W

,HP-00W
,HP-0WL

,0H-0WL

ELECTRICAL LEGEND

ENCLOSE PARTITION LEGEND

Enclose Frameless Glass 37' -2-5/8"
Enclose 11' -11-1/16"

LINEAL FOOTAGE LEGEND

TBLR_16 TBLR 1in Dia 16L x 12OC
STDMTL Standard Metal
SGL Single
RH Right Hand
PLINTH Plinth
LH Left Hand
GLZ Glass
FPREPSH Factory Prep/Ship Pull
CLS2 Soft Closer(120kg)
204 Enclose ® FG

ABBREVIATION LEGEND

GENERAL ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS

PROJECT NOTES

(Enclose, Enclose Frameless Glass)

WallCover

Plastic

Glass

Trim / Powdercoat

Wood / Laminate

Laminate/Melamine Edge

Wood / Laminate

FINISH SUMMARY

ALL CONVENTIONAL BOXES, EXCEPT OCTOGON/JUNCTION COME WITH A SINGLE OR DOUBLE MUD RING TO SUIT.

ELECTRICAL/DATA HEIGHT - 18" (457mm) A.F.F TO CENTER OF BOX UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
AUDIO/VIDEO POWER LOCATION - 48" (1219mm) A.F.F TO CENTER OF BOX UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
SWITCHES - 42" (1067mm) A.F.F TO CENTER OF BOX UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
OCTAGONAL/JUNCTION - 80" (2032mm) A.F.F TO CENTER OF BOX (LOCATED CENTER OF PANEL) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
CONVENTIONAL RACEWAY - 7" (177mm) A.F.F TO CENTER OF BOX

X

X X(X)

DENOTES DEVICE
HEIGHT LOCATION
1. RACEWAY (RW)

2. BELOW WORKSURFACE (BW)
3. BELTLINE (BT)

4. STANDING (ST)
5. SWITCH (SW)

6. CENTERLINE (CL)

CIRCUIT #
(POWERBASE ONLY)

DEVICE SYMBOL

DEVICE TYPE

AMPERAGE
OR VOLTAGE (SWITCH ONLY)

:   CONVENTIONAL
:   FINISH

- COUNTRY
- TYPE

:    USA
:    BOX ONLY
:    White, GRADE NG

(CONDUIT & WIRES BY OTHERS)
4x4 CONVENTIONAL BOX WITH SINGLE MUDRING (DEVICE BY OTHERS)

(CONDUIT AND WIRES BY OTHERS)
4x4 CONVENTIONAL BOX WITH SINGLE MUDRING (DEVICE BY OTHERS)

SINGLE SLIDING GLASS SLAB DOOR

FRAMELESS GLASS - CENTER GLAZED

REMOVABLE TILE SOLID WALL PANEL

REMOVABLE TILE SOLID WALL PANEL w/ PLYWOOD BACKING

A-B
X

A-B
X

HARDWARE SET LABEL ID (SUPPLIED BY HAWORTH)
X    PANEL TYPE ID
A    ACTIVE HARDWARE SET ID
B    INACTIVE HARDWARE SET ID
(IF APPLICABLE)

SHADED LOWER SECTION INDICATES DOOR
LOCKSET OR PULL SUPPLIED BY OTHERS

T-XXX
42.00

EN-XX-XXX
SIDE A

SIDE B

PANEL TYPE ID

TRUE PANEL SIZE (IMPERIAL)

PRODUCT TYPE/ZONE/PANEL ID

NOTE: ALL EXISTING PANELS ARE INDICATED WITH AN

"(E)" AT THE END OF THE LABEL LOCATION NUMBER

i.e. EN-A-94 (E) \ EXISTING

i.e. EN-AD-1 \ NEW PRODUCT

 "OS" ON FRAMELESS ENCLOSE INDICATES OVERSIZED HORIZONTALS

E1. CONVENTIONAL BOX ONLY:
a. HAWORTH TO SUPPLY ELECTRICAL BOX ONLY
b. DEVICES & WIRING SUPPLIED & INSTALLED BY OTHERS.

GLAZING BEADS  :  PITCH (TEXTURED), GRADE A - TR-0TF

REVEALS  :  PITCH (TEXTURED), GRADE A - TR-0TF

FLOOR DETAIL  :  CARPET

LATERAL BRACING  :  LATERAL BRACING CEILING & FLOOR

STANDING DETAIL  :  CEILING HIGH

CEILING TYPE  :  1" T-BAR AND LAY-IN TILE CLIP

CEILING HEIGHT  :  119.5" [3,035.3 mm]

ENCLOSE CEILING HIGH STANDING DETAIL

54" 54"

33
-0
"

37-1/4"37-1/4"

33
-0
"

45
-0
"

26
-1
/2
"

37-1/4"

33
-0
"

33
-0
"

37-1/4"

ENCLOSE ADJUSTABLE PROFILE STARTER

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS TOP HORIZONTAL  (G)

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS SLIDING DOOR FRAME - FRAME FINISH (G)

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS SLIDING DOOR/GLASS
- BOTTOM RAIL-PLINTH
 - w/ BYPASS DOOR SEAL KIT

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS BOTTOM HORIZONTAL  (G)

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS WALL
GLAZING CONNECTION PLASTIC 12mm GLASS (4.4mmNOMINAL) (H)

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS WALL

(D)
(K [SEAL BULB])
J [SEAL TRIM]

G-67
(A)

G-67
(A)

G-71
(A)

Elevation D

9'
 -8

-7
/8

" [
2,

96
8 

m
m

]
SL

ID
IN

G
 D

O
O

R
 L

EA
F 

H
EI

G
H

T 
A.

F.
F.

9'
 -1

1-
1/

2"
 [3

,0
35

 m
m

]
C

EI
LI

N
G

 H
EI

G
H

T

33
-0
"

33
-0
"

37-1/4"

33
-0
"

37-1/4"37-1/4"

45
-0
"

26
-1
/2
"

33
-0
"

37-1/4"

00EN01
3

00EN01
2

00EN01
1

3'
 -8

"

23
' -

0-
3/

4"

4'
 -0

"

6'
 -4

-1
/2

"

1 1
' -

8"

B

A

D
C

REMOVABLE CLAD - 1 CHANNEL 

ENCLOSE REMOVABLE
TILE WALL PANEL

REVEAL CONNECTOR

REF 2

90° 2-WAY GLAZING INTERSECTION 
& 2-WAY PLASTIC GLAZING CONNECTOR

REF 1

CEILING LINE

TOP HORIZONTAL
STABILIZER ATTACHMENT BRACKET
TOP STABILIZER

CEILING TRACK

CADDY CLIP AND
1

2"-13 UNC x 4.5" GRADE 5 BOLT

CEILING TRACK FLAP

BATT INSULATION

CEILING LINEBASEBUILDING CONSTRUCTION MUST
BE IN ACCORDANCE TO LOCAL SITE
BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS
DETAILS FOR LATERAL BRACING ARE SHOWN AS A
GUIDE AND ARE NOT PROJECT SPECIFIC. IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD TO
DETERMINE APPROPRIATE INTERPETATION/APPLICATION
OF INFORMATION PROVIDED IN THE THESE DRAWINGS
BASED ON PROJECT REQUIREMENTS.

CEILING LINE

12 GAUGE WIRE
W / MIN. 4 TURNS
BY OTHERS

'Y' BRACKET BOLT ASSEMBLY
(ONE PER PANEL)

RECT. ALUM. UNITIZED
TOP HORIZONTAL

RECT. ALUM. VERTICAL

CEILING LINE

STABILIZER ATTACHMENT BRACKET
TOP STABILIZER

CEILING TRACK

CADDY CLIP AND
1

2"-13 UNC x 4.5" GRADE 5 BOLT

CEILING TRACK FLAP

BASEBUILDING CONSTRUCTION MUST
BE IN ACCORDANCE TO LOCAL SITE
BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS
DETAILS FOR LATERAL BRACING ARE SHOWN AS A
GUIDE AND ARE NOT PROJECT SPECIFIC. IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD TO
DETERMINE APPROPRIATE INTERPETATION/APPLICATION
OF INFORMATION PROVIDED IN THE THESE DRAWINGS
BASED ON PROJECT REQUIREMENTS.

CEILING LINE

12 GAUGE WIRE
W / MIN. 4 TURNS
BY OTHERS

'Y' BRACKET BOLT ASSEMBLY
(ONE PER PANEL)

FASTENER SIZED AND SPECIFIED
BY PROFESSIONAL OF RECORD

ENCLOSE GLASS PANEL

SPRING

ADJUSTABLE WALL STARTER
WITH METAL CLADDING

BUILT IN PLACE
CONSTRUCTION

DETAILS FOR LATERAL BRACING ARE SHOWN AS A
GUIDE AND ARE NOT PROJECT SPECIFIC. IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD TO
DETERMINE APPROPRIATE INTERPETATION/APPLICATION
OF INFORMATION PROVIDED IN THE THESE DRAWINGS
BASED ON PROJECT REQUIREMENTS.

BASEBUILDING CONSTRUCTION MUST
BE IN ACCORDANCE TO LOCAL SITE
BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS

DETAILS FOR LATERAL BRACING ARE SHOWN AS A
GUIDE AND ARE NOT PROJECT SPECIFIC. IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD TO
DETERMINE APPROPRIATE INTERPETATION/APPLICATION
OF INFORMATION PROVIDED IN THE THESE DRAWINGS
BASED ON PROJECT REQUIREMENTS.

FASTENER SIZED AND SPECIFIED
BY PROFESSIONAL OF RECORD

LEVELER STILT

UNIVERSAL BASE TRACK

CARPET GRIPPER

REMOVEABLE SKIN

UNIVERSAL FRAME HORIZONTAL

FLOOR LINE

RECT. ALUM. UNITIZED
BOTTOM HORIZONTAL

UNIVERSAL LEVELLER STEM

UNIVERSAL BASE TRACK

FLOOR LINE
CARPET GRIPPER

FASTENER SIZED AND SPECIFIED
BY PROFESSIONAL OF RECORD

BASEBUILDING CONSTRUCTION MUST
BE IN ACCORDANCE TO LOCAL SITE
BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS

DETAILS FOR LATERAL BRACING ARE SHOWN AS A
GUIDE AND ARE NOT PROJECT SPECIFIC. IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD TO
DETERMINE APPROPRIATE INTERPETATION/APPLICATION
OF INFORMATION PROVIDED IN THE THESE DRAWINGS
BASED ON PROJECT REQUIREMENTS.

ENCLOSE SLIDING DOOR
FRAME W/ GLASS SLAB DOOR/BY PASS SEAL CLOSE SIDE

REMOVABLE CLAD - 1 CHANNEL 

REVEAL CONNECTOR

REF 3

ENCLOSE BOTTOM CHANNEL (BLACK)

(C)
(F [EDGE]) G-63

(A)
G-63
(A)

G-63
(A)

G-63
(A) (C)

(F [EDGE])
(C)

(F [EDGE])

Elevation A

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS WALL
GLAZING CONNECTION PLASTIC 12mm GLASS (4.4mmNOMINAL) (H)

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS BOTTOM HORIZONTAL  (G)

ENCLOSE FRAMELESS TOP HORIZONTAL  (G)

ENCLOSE TOP CHANNEL (BLACK)

REMOVABLE TILE WALL PANEL

9'
 -1

1-
1/

2"
 [3

,0
35

 m
m

]
C

EI
LI

N
G

 H
EI

G
H

T

PROJECT MANAGER

1/4" = 1'-0"

DRAWING
WALLS APPROVAL

DATE:

RACHEL LEE

DRAWING TITLE

SALES PERSON

SHEET NO:

BACKING
FOR

MONITOR
ORDER #

8/28/2024

CONVENIENCE
POWER

SR
FE

C
C

10
42

0 
SY

ST
EM

S 
PA

R
KW

AY
, S

AC
R

AM
EN

TO

W
AL

LS
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L 
D

R
AW

IN
G

DRAWN BY:

1/1

SCALE:

KAREN HUGHES

POWER+DATA
FOR

MONITOR

MEGAN REES

SACRAMENTO, CA 95816
2600 CAPITOL AVE., SUITE 300

MAIN SHOWROOM

T: 916.638.3338   F: 916.638.2698

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811
1928 J STREET

DESIGN LOUNGE

ACCEPTANCE OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.
CONSTITUTES CONCLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF
VISUAL CONTACT WITH THIS DOCUMENT
WRITTEN CONSENT OF WESTERN CONTRACT.
HAVE BEEN PREPARED WITHOUT THE
OR PROJECT OTHER THAN THAT WHICH THEY
OR USED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY WORK
SHALL BE COPIED, DISCUSSED WITH OTHERS
WESTERN CONTRACT.  NO PART THEREOF
AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF
ARRANGEMENTS REPRESENTED HERE ARE
THE DOCUMENTS, CONCEPTS, DESIGNS, AND

63

LeeR
Draft



  Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 · Mather, CA 95655 · Phone (916) 859-4300 · Fax (916) 859-3702 

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties 

ADAM A. HOUSE 
Fire Chief 

August 27, 2024 

Derek Parker, Chief Executive Director 
Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 
10230 Systems Pkwy 
Sacramento, CA 95827 
c/o Lindsay Moore, SRFECC Counsel 
lmoore@kblegal.us 

Re: Metro Fire's Primary Delegate for SRFECC 

Dear Chief Executive Director Parker, 

Please be advised that Deputy Chief Ty Bailey is now Metro Fire's primary 
delegate for the Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 
effective August 27, 2024. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require anything further. 

Regards, 

Adam A. House 
Fire Chief 

64

mailto:lmoore@kblegal.us

	00. Regular Board Meeting Agenda 9-10-2024
	01. Aug 27, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes
	2._Staff_Report_-_IBEW_Furniture_and_Electrical_Install (1)
	DATE:          September 10, 2024
	RECOMMENDATION
	The IBEW (new administration) building project began in late 2023 with conversations with Local 340 for the Center to lease office space. In May 2024, the Board of Directors approved the lease agreement between the Center and Local 340 and a quote for...
	Center staff have coordinated with IBEW and the contractor to progress through tenant and landlord improvements. Tenant and landlord improvements are nearly complete, and next is to begin the furnishing portion of the project.
	The Center solicited site walks with three CMAS furniture vendors, two of which were unresponsive. The Center selected Western Contract on their status CMAS vendor, exempting the project from the bid process, and their responsive and cooperative opera...
	A contingency of the final quotation and order of the furniture was the identification of an electrician to install needed power and data for the workstations and meeting spaces. The Center solicited site walks and quotes from four electrical vendors...
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

	2.1 SRFECC_Proposal 5279_R1_083024 (1)
	01 - Reception Desk and 2-pack Workstations
	02 - 3-Pack and 6-Pack Workstations
	03
	04
	05
	06
	07 - Haworth Masters Private Office Typicals
	08
	09
	10
	11
	12
	13 Enclose Walls
	~Individual (Non-Grouped) Lines~

	2.2 SED_electric_ibew_bldg
	SED Cover
	Breakdown

	2.2.2 Placer_electric_ibew_bldg_proposal
	2.2.3 valley_communications_ibew_bldg_proposal_lowvoltage_and_AV_only
	4. Metro Communications
	2.1.1 SRFECC-FINAL FURNITURE APPROVAL DWG-083024 (1)
	2.2.1 SRFECC-ELECTRICAL DRAWING-082824 (1)
	2.1.2 SRFECC-FINAL FURNITURE SELECTIONS-083024 (1)
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22

	2.1.3 SRFECC-WALLS APPROVAL DRAWING-082824 (1)



